CASE 7137: CAULKINS OIL COMPANY FOR DOWNHOLE COMMINGLING, RIO ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

## CASE NO.

7/37

APPlication,
Transcripts,
Small Exhibits,

ETC.



JDR/fd

Other

Hobbs OCD Artesia OCD Aztec OCD

Copy of order also sent to:

## STATE OF NEW MEXICO ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

February 13, 1981

POST OFFICE BOX 2088

STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
BANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
(505) 827-2434

Mr. Thomas Kellahin
Kellahin & Kellahin
Attorneys at Law
Post Office Box 1769
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Caulkins Oil Company

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced Division order recently entered in the subject case.

Yours very truly,

JOE D. RAMEY
Director

CASE

7137

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
STATE LAND OFFICE BLDG.
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
28 January 1981

EXAMINER HEARING

IN THE MATTER OF:

Application of Caulkins Oil Company for downhole commingling,
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.

BEFORE: Daniel S. Nutter

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

APPEARANCES

For the Oil Conservation Division:

Ernest L. Padilla, Esq.
Legal Counsel to the Division
State Land Office Bldg.
Santa Fe, New Mexico 37501

For the Applicant:

W. Thomas Kellahin, Esq. KELLAHIN & KELLAHIN 500 Don Gaspar Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

\_\_

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

24

		_	
1 -		2	·.
2	INDEX		
3			
4	CHARLES VERQUER		
5	Direct Examination by Mr. Kellahin	3	
6	Cross Examination by Mr. Nutter	1.2	
7			
8			
9			
10			
11			
12			
13			
14	EXHIBIOTS		 
15		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
16	Applicant Exhibit One, Map	4	
17	Applicant Exhibit Two, List	5	
		6	
18	Applicant Exhibit Three, List		
19	Applicant Exhibit Four, List	6	19
20	Applicant Exhibit Five, Tabulation	<b>9</b>	
21	Applicant Exhibit Six, Tabulation	10	
22			
23		<b>o</b>	
24		3 (2) 	
25			

· 0 · ()少)

MR. NUTTER: We'll call next Case Number 7137. MR. PADILLA: Application of Caulkins Oil Company for downhole commingling, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico. MR. KELLAHIN: I'm Tom Kellahin of Santa Fe, New Mexico, appearing on behalf of the applicant, and I have one witness. 10 11 (Witness sworn.) 12 13 CHARLES VERQUER 14 being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his oath, 15 testified as follows, to-wit 16 17 DIRECT EXAMINATION 183 BY MR. KELLAHIN: 19 Mr. Verquer, would you please state your 20 name and occupation? 21 My name is Charles Verquer. I'm Super-22 intendent for Caulkins Oil Company in northwest New Mexico. 23 Mr. Verquer, have you made a study of 24 the facts surrounding this particular application by Caulkins Oil Company?

1	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	4
2	<b>7.</b> (1)	I have.
3	Č.	And have you previously testified befor
4	the Oil Conservation	on Division?
5	λ.	I have.
6	0	In what capacity?
7	Α.,	In the same as under this commingling,
8	and so forth, as Su	perintendent for Caulkins Oil Company.
9	ý	You previously testified for Caulkins
10	Oil Company to obta	in downhole commingling of the Chacra-
11	Blanco Mesaverde pr	oduction?
12	A.	I have.
13	Q.	All right, sir.
14		MR. KELLAHIN: We tender Mr. Verquer as
15	an expert witness.	
16	e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e	MR. NUTTER: Mr. Verquer is qualified.
17	Q.	Mr. Verquer, would you turn to what we's
18	marked as Applicant	Exhibit Number One and identify that for
19	us?	
20	λ.	This is a map of the in northwest
21	New Mexico in 26, 6	, basically. There is some in 26, 7, and
22	some in 5 West. It	's 5, 6, and 7 West, 26 North, and 2-1/2
23	sections in 27 North	
24		Caulkins Oil Company's property is the
25		n this map, is the shaded area. That is

order, Division order, or by tests and then conferring with

23 24 25

-7

11

17

18

19

20

21

the Aztec office. All right, sir, and what is Exhibit Three, then? Exhibit Three is the locations of the wells, their R numbers, or order numbers, and the production split for the four wells that are commingled with other zones All right, the Exhibit Number Three, then, are the wells reflected by the red arrows? 10 That is correct. 11 On Exhibit Number One. Would you turn 12 to Exhibit Number Four, please, and identify that for us? 13 Exhibit Number Four is a list of the 14 Chacra wells and Mesaverde wells that are operated by Caulkins 15 Oil Company that have -- that we were -- have taken initial 16 shut-in pressures on before they were commingled. 17 Now, as you notice, the Chacra zone well 18 list is much longer than the Mesaverde wells, but these --19 some of these wells that are in the Chacra zone were commingled 20 later on with the Pictured Cliffs, but the pressures reflected 21 are the initial Chacra pressures. 22 Okay, what do you conclude by comparison 23 of the Chacra and Mesaverde pressures, Mr. Verquer? The -- from the average pressures as taken from the initial pressures, the average Chacra pressure

24

is 977 pounds. The average Mesaverde shut-in pressure is 1024 pounds, initial shut-in pressure.

In your opinion, Mr. Verquer, based upon the study of the pressures involved in the other wells that involve the Chacra and Mesaverde formations, is there any risk of cross flows or loss of gas from one zone into another?

M. Not unless they are shut-in for an extended length of time. In this day of the market such as it is, they are on except for the normal shut-in pressure for deliverability pressures, and thus and so forth, so there shouldn't be any cross flow.

Q. Do you have an opinion as to whether or not it's reasonable and prudent to complete the Mesaverde and Chacra zones as commingled wells?

Chacra well or a straight-up Mesaverde well in our area because of the marginal -- being such marginal flow wells in the normal situation that we -- the economics just don't allow it. So in our program, what we're -- what we're doing essentially is drilling a well to the Dakota on the infill program and then complete these two zones above, which lets us recover gas that we wouldn't normally even try to produce or even drill for.

Q Is there any advantage to either zone of

6

7

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Let me ask you to identify Exhibit Number Five, Mr. Verquer. What is that?

Lexhibit Number Five is the monthly production for the Chacra wells produced by Caulkins Oil Company from September, '78, through December, 1980. It's just our monthly production reports that we make up as we start our C-115's. This is the same figure as represented on the C-115, in other words, for the monthly production for the wells.

What kind of production are you getting out of the Mesaverde formation? Is that a dry gas or do you produce liquids with the Mesaverde?

A. The Mesaverde wells that we have will average three barrels a month of a little paraffin base condensate. That's the average. Some will make as high as a barrel a day and some of them will only make a barrel a month so — but over the wells we have a three barrel a month average, so it's just enough to create problems if you didn't have a little separator on it and a tank to catch it. That's the amount of production. It's not — it's just very marginal but you do have to —

Q What kind of production do you get out of the Chacra?

The Chacra is a dry gas. If there's any

A

11. 2 tured Cliffs. Have you had an opportunity to look at that 3 order, Mr. Verquer? I have, yes. 5 Would you have any objection or comment Q. 6 if the Commission should enter a cimilar order for the com-7 mingling of the Mesaverde-Chacra formations for this area? 8 That would be agreeable to our company 9 for this --10 All right. 11 -- same procedure. 12 That order provides that the zones be 13 tested by some type of bottom hole pressure test prior to 14 commingling. Is that any kind of difficulty for you? 15 No, sir. We were going to recommend --16 it was my intention to recommend that each zone would be tested 17 separately before they were commingled on completion of the 18 well, so we would have pressure and flow rates for each well, 19 and then confer with the Aztec office for a split on each 20 well. 21 All right, sir. 22 Do you have any other comments or obser-23 vations with regards to an administrative procedure to be 24 developed for this area? 25 No, sir.

1	13
2	otherwise be economically producable. These are very vague
3	terms. Do you have any idea how we could translate that into
4	Mcf production?
5	A I believe
6	O The wells that you're talking about here
7	Chacra and Mesaverde?
8	A. In my opinion a well that makes any wate
. 9	at all that makes less than 70 Mcf per day is is going to
10	create some problems keeping it on the line. Therefor a nor-
11	mal Chacra well will come down to where its average Mcf is
12	30 Mcf in our area, and in fact that's pretty well true of
13	95 percent of the Chacra wells in the San Juan Basin.
14	And the Mesaverde in our area is very
15	tight and it's the same thing. I would use a 70 Mcf, my
16	personal opinion would be 70 Mcf, that they make less than
17	that.
18	O That would be from either zone or from
19	both zones combined?
20	A. From either zone.
21	Q From either zone.
22	A. Yes, sir.
23	O. So you'd have a maximum of maybe 140
24	Mcf.
25	A. Yes, sir.
4.4	. The contraction of the contraction $oldsymbol{\gamma}$ , which is the contraction $oldsymbol{\gamma}$ , $oldsymbol{\gamma}$ , $oldsymbol{\gamma}$ , $oldsymbol{\gamma}$

1		14
2	ρ	Now I notice that on your average pro-
3	duction on Exhibit S	ix for the Mesaverde, this figures out to
4	about 2614 per well.	That would be per month, wouldn't it?
5	Α,	Yes, sir, that's per month.
6	Q.	Uh-huh.
7	λ.	So that's 80
8	Q.	That's 70 or 80 some
9	<b>, A.</b>	Yes.
10	Q.	Do you have an average figure on that?
11	<b>B.</b>	Yes, I do.
12	Q.	1783 per month is average production.
13	It would be about 60.	
14	<b>A.</b>	If you notice down the line, some of the
15	wells that were figur	red in that average were only on for one
16	month. I'll use as a	reference 346, it had 4560. That was
17	for two months, excus	se me.
18	Q	Yeah, that's first month production
19	<b>A.</b> 100 (100 (100 (100 (100 (100 (100 (100	Yes, the first month they look awfully
20	good but you have tha	it head that you pull off right there
21	close and next month	it's down drastically, normal.
22		What you have done is average across
23	<b>A.</b>	Yes, sir.
24	<b>Ω</b>	to get an average month for each well
25	and then average the	average months.

1		<b>15</b>
2	ħ.	Yes, sir.
3	Ũ.	So a high one month gets in there.
4	A.	Yes, it did.
5	Q.	As a full value.
6	<b>A.</b>	As a full value and it isn't really re-
7	presentative. I sh	ould have dropped back and used fewer
8	wells but we did tu	rn those on and I had the month's production
9	on them for 1980.	
10	Q.	And of course, as illustrated by your
11	Exhibit Number Four	, the bottom hole pressure of either zone
12	is not less than 50	percent of the bottom hole pressure of
13	the other.	
14	A.	That's right.
15	Q.	The wells would meet qualification B,
16	not producing more	than 10 barrels of liquid a day.
.17	<b>A.</b>	Yes.
18	ρ	Now how about C, is the ownership of
19	both zones in this	entire area common throughout?
20	Å.	Yes, they are common under every 160,
21	yes.	
22	<b>Q</b>	And you could furnish these other things
23	that are required u	nder Rule 2.
24	<b>A.</b>	Right.
25	<b>Q</b>	Okay.

1.6 MR: NUTTER: Are there any further ques-tions of Mr. Verquer? He may be excused. Do you have anything further, Mr. Kellahin? MR. KELLAHIN: No, sir. MR. NUTTER: Does anyone have anything they wish to offer in Case Number 7137? We'll take the case under advisement. (Hearing concluded.) 

7 1 1 7 1 2

45.00

,

Salah Sa

na nakora

1 2

 CERTIFICATE

I, SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R., DO HEREPY CERTIFY that the foregoing Transcript of Hearing before the Oil Conservation Division was reported by me; that the said transcript is a full, true, and correct record of the hearing, prepared by me to the best of my ability.

I do hereby certify that the foregoing is a complete record of the proceedings in the Examiner hearing of Case o. 7137, heard by me on 128 1981.

, Examiner

Oil Conservation Division

STATE OF NEW MEXICO ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION STATE LAND OFFICE BLDG. SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 28 January 1981 EXAMINER HEARING IN THE MATTER OF: Application of Caulkins Oil Company for downhole commingling, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico. 10 BEFORE: Daniel S. Nutter 11 12 TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING 13 14 APPEARANCES 15 16 For the C/1 Conservation Ernest L. Padilla, Esq. 17 Division: Legal Counsel to the Division State Land Office Bldg. 18 Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 19 20 W. Thomas Kellahin, Esq. For the Applicant: KELLAHIN & KELLAHIN 21 500 Don Gaspar Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 22 23

1		2	
2	INDEX	-	
3			
4	CHARLES VERQUER		
5	Direct Examination by Mr. Kellahin	3	
	Cross Examination by Mr. Nutter	12	
6	CIOSS EXAMINACION BY Mr. NUCLEY	12	
7			
8			
9		a a	
10			4
11			
12			
13			
14	EXHIBITS		
15			
16	Applicant Exhibit One, Map	4	
17	Applicant Exhibit Two, List	5	
18	Applicant Exhibit Three, List	7 7 <b>6</b> 7 7	
19	Applicant Exhibit Four, List	6 184	Ý
20	Applicant Exhibit Five, Tabulation	9	
21	Applicant Exhibit Six, Tabulation	10	
22			
23			
24			
25			

Ą

1 2 MR. NUTTER: We'll call next Case Number 3 7137. MR. PADILLA: Application of Caulkins Oil Company for downhole commingling, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico. 7 MR. KELLAHIN: I'm Tom Kellahin of Santa 8 Fe, New Mexico, appearing on behalf of the applicant, and I have one witness. 10 11 (Witness sworn.) 12 13 CHARLES VERQUER 140 being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his oath, 15 testified as follows, to-wit: 16 17 DIRECT FXAMINATION 18 BY MR. KELLAHIN: 19 Mr. Verquer, would you please state your 20 name and occupation? 21 My name is Charles Verquer. I'm Super-22 intendent for Caulkins Oil Company in northwest New Mexico. 23 Mr. Verquer, have you made a study of 24 the facts surrounding this particular application by Caulkins 25 Oil Company?

1		4
2	Α.	I have.
3	<b>Q.</b>	And have you previously testified before
4	the Oil Conservation	Division?
5	<b>Ä.</b>	I have.
6	Q.	In what capacity?
7	А.	In the same as under this commingling,
8	and so forth, as Supe	erintendent for Caulkins Oil Company.
9.	Q	You previously testified for Caulkins
10	Oil Company to obtain	downhole commingling of the Chacra-
11	Blanco Mesaverde prod	duction?
12	<b>A.</b>	I have.
13	Q	All right, sir.
14		MR. KELLAHIN: We tender Mr. Verquer as
15	an expert witness.	
16		MR. NUTTER: Mr. Verquer is qualified.
17	Q.	Mr. Verquer, would you turn to what we've
18	marked as Applicant B	Exhibit Number One and identify that for
19	us?	
20	<b>A.</b>	This is a map of the in northwest
21	New Mexico in 26, 6,	basically. There is some in 26, 7, and
22	some in 5 West. It's	5, 6, and 7 West, 26 North, and 2-1/2
23	sections in 27 North.	
24		Caulkins Oil Company's property is the
25	operated property on	this map, is the shaded area. That is
	<u></u>	

the area that we hold leases on and operate.

Q The purpose of this application is to set forth some type of administrative procedure for the down-hole commingling of Chacra-Mesaverde wells prior to the drilling of those wells?

A. That's correct.

Q All right. Would you identify for us what's indicated by the red circles?

A. The red circles are wells that are now commingled in the Chacra-Mesaverde in the wellbore.

And what is indicated by the red arrows?

The red arrows are wells that are commingled in the Chacra-Mesaverde, along with another zone.

Three of them are commingled Pictured Cliffs-Mesaverde, and one is a Pictured Cliffs-Chacra-Mesaverde and Greenhorn commingled, the one in Section 13, 26 North, 7 West.

Number Two and have you identify that, if you please, sir.

I believe there are two pages to it and the first page -
A. Yeah. Exhibit Number Two is the list
of the wells that are commingled as identified with the red
circle, their location, the order number authorizing the

commingling, and the production split as set up by Commission order, Division order, or by tests and then conferring with

the Aztec office. All right, sir, and what is Exhibit Three, then? Exhibit Three is the locations of the wells, their R numbers, or order numbers, and the production split for the four wells that are commingled with other zones All right, the Exhibit Number Three, then, are the wells reflected by the red arrows? 10 That is correct. 11 On Exhibit Number One. Would you turn 12 to Exhibit Number Four, please, and identify that for us? 13 Exhibit Number Four is a list of the 14 Chacra wells and Mesaverde wells that are operated by Caulkins 15 Oil Company that have -- that we were -- have taken initial 16 shut-in pressures on before they were commingled. 17 Now, as you notice, the Chacra zone well 18 list is much longer than the Mesaverde wells, but these --19 some of these wells that are in the Chacra zone were commingled 20 later on with the Pictured Cliffs, but the pressures reflected 2.1 are the initial Chacra pressures. 22 Okay, what do you conclude by comparison 23 of the Chacra and Mesaverde pressures, Mr. Verquer? 24 The -- from the average pressures as 25 taken from the initial pressures, the average Chacra pressure

is 977 pounds. The average Mesaverde shut-in pressure is 1024 pounds, initial shut-in pressure.

In your opinion, Mr. Verquer, based upon the study of the pressures involved in the other wells that involve the Chacra and Mesaverde formations, is there any risk of cross flows or loss of gas from one zone into another?

A. Not unless they are shut-in for an extended length of time. In this day of the market such as it is, they are on except for the normal shut-in pressure for deliverability pressures, and thus and so forth, so there shouldn't be any cross flow.

Q Do you have an opinion as to whether or not it's reasonable and prudent to complete the Mesaverde and Chacra zones as commingled wells?

Chacra well or a straight-up Mesaverde well in our area because of the marginal -- being such marginal flow wells in the normal situation that we -- the economics just don't allow it. So in our program, what we're -- what we're doing essentially is drilling a well to the Dakota on the infill program and then complete these two zones above, which lets us recover gas that we wouldn't normally even try to produce or even drill for.

Q Is there any advantage to either zone of

Ų.

2 being commingled with the other so far as increasing ultimate production? It has helped our production by commingling. I didn't bring an exhibit to show it, but it has leveled our production out to where using the downhole energy of both zones you're able to keep the well clean and therefor the well stays on better. You made a reference to liquids produced by either one of these formations. Is there a problem with water or fluids produced in these zones? Very little -- J'm estimating that they only make a barrel of water a month, so that it's very little water, but a barrel of water in 1-1/4 tubing will fill a lot of tubing and kill a 400 pound well pretty quick. Have you encountered what you would characterize as a substantial problem with regards to the accumulation of water in either of these wells? Negative. They've been operating real good. All right, sir, I'm talking about the wells that have been commingled. They're operating just right. They're doing much better than they did before they were commingled, or the ones that I tried to produce separately previously.

of the Chacra?

If there's any The Chacra is a dry gas.

fluid with it at all, it's very small amount of water.

2

6

7

· 8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Would you identify Exhibit Number Six for

It's a monthly production record from September, '78, through December, 1980, for all Mesaverde wells that are -- that we are now producing. As you see from the start, there are just a few on the first page; on the last one we're getting a few more Mesaverde wells. Every

And on the last page you'll note that some of them only have one month's production. Some of those wells I identified with the red circle were only on for one month. They were drilled and completed in 1980.

Mr. Verquer, I'd like to show you a copy of Commission Order R-6564, which was entered January of '81, with regards to setting up an administrative procedure for the downhole commingling of Chacra and Pictured Cliffs production. If you'll look at a copy of that for a moment.

MR. KELLAHIN: And I've handed you a

Now, that particular order sets up an administrative procedure for obtaining approval of downhole commingling for the -- I believe it was the Chacra and Pic-

by you directly or compiled under your direction and supervision?  1. They were completed by me.  2. And in your opinion, Mr. Verquer, will approval of this application be in the best interests of conservation, the prevention of waste, and the protection of correlative rights?  3. It will.  4. It will.  5. All right.  6. MR. KELLAHIN: That concludes our example ination of Mr. Verquer. We move the introduction of Exhibition one through Six.  6. MR. NUTTER: Exhibits One through Six will be admitted.  7. CROSS EXAMINATION  8. Mr. NUTTER:  9. Mr. Verquer, this administrative procedure which was authorized for the commingling of Chacra and Pictured Cliffs production in certain areas of Rio Arriba County, requires that the first condition under Rule 1 would be admitted and county, requires that the first condition under Rule 1 would be admitted.	1	12
A They were completed by me.  And in your opinion, Mr. Verquer, will approval of this application be in the best interests of conservation, the prevention of waste, and the protection of correlative rights?  A It will.  A All right.  MR. KELLAHIN: That concludes our exam ination of Mr. Verquer. We move the introduction of Exhibit One through Six.  MR. NUTTER: Exhibits One through Six will be admitted.  CROSS EXAMINATION BY MR. NUTTER:  O Mr. Verquer, this administrative procedure which was authorized for the commingling of Chacra and Pictured Cliffs production in certain areas of Rio Arriba County, requires that the first condition under Rule 1 would	2	Q. Were Exhibits One through Six prepared
They were completed by me.  And in your opinion, Mr. Verquer, will approval of this application be in the best interests of conservation, the prevention of waste, and the protection of correlative rights?  A. It will.  All right.  MR. KELLAHIN: That concludes our exam ination of Mr. Verquer. We move the introduction of Exhibit One through Six.  MR. NUTTER: Exhibits One through Six will be admitted.  CROSS EXAMINATION BY MR. NUTTER:  Q. Mr. Verquer, this administrative procedure which was authorized for the commingling of Chacra and Pictured Cliffs production in certain areas of Rio Arriba County, requires that the first condition under Rule 1 would	3	by you directly or compiled under your direction and super-
And in your opinion, Mr. Verquer, will approval of this application be in the best interests of conservation, the prevention of waste, and the protection of correlative rights?  A. It will.  All right.  MR. KELLAHIN: That concludes our exam ination of Mr. Verquer. We move the introduction of Exhibit One through Six.  MR. NUTTER: Exhibits One through Six will be admitted.  CROSS EXAMINATION BY MR. NUTTER:  O. Mr. Verquer, this administrative procedure which was authorized for the commingling of Chacra and Pictured Cliffs production in certain areas of Rio Arriba County, requires that the first condition under Rule 1 would	4	vision?
approval of this application be in the best interests of conservation, the prevention of waste, and the protection o correlative rights?  A. It will.  A. It will.  MR. KELLAHIN: That concludes our exam ination of Mr. Verquer. We move the introduction of Exhibit One through Six.  MR. NUTTER: Exhibits One through Six will be admitted.  CROSS EXAMINATION  BY MR. NUTTER:  Q. Mr. Verquer, this administrative procedure which was authorized for the commingling of Chacra and Pictured Cliffs production in certain areas of Rio Arriba County, requires that the first condition under Rule 1 would	5	A. They were completed by me.
conservation, the prevention of waste, and the protection of correlative rights?  A. It will.  A. All right.  MR. KELLAHIN: That concludes our examed ination of Mr. Verquer. We move the introduction of Exhibition of through Six.  MR. NUTTER: Exhibits One through Six will be admitted.  CROSS EXAMINATION  BY MR. NUTTER:  O. Mr. Verquer, this administrative procedure which was authorized for the commingling of Chacra and Pictured Cliffs production in certain areas of Rio Arriba County, requires that the first condition under Rule 1 would	6	Q. And in your opinion, Mr. Verquer, will
correlative rights?  A. It will.  A. All right.  MR. KELLAHIN: That concludes our exam ination of Mr. Verquer. We move the introduction of Exhibit One through Six.  MR. NUTTER: Exhibits One through Six will be admitted.  CROSS EXAMINATION  BY MR. NUTTER:  Q. Mr. Verquer, this administrative procedure which was authorized for the commingling of Chacra and Pictured Cliffs production in certain areas of Rio Arriba County, requires that the first condition under Rule 1 would	7	approval of this application be in the best interests of
10  A. It will.  11  O. All right.  MR. KELLAHIN: That concludes our exam  13 ination of Mr. Verquer. We move the introduction of Exhibit  14 One through Six.  MR. NUTTER: Exhibits One through Six  16 will be admitted.  17  18 CROSS EXAMINATION  19 BY MR. NUTTER:  20 Mr. Verquer, this administrative procedure which was authorized for the commingling of Chacra and Pictured Cliffs production in certain areas of Rio Arriba  23 County, requires that the first condition under Rule 1 would	. 8	conservation, the prevention of waste, and the protection of
11 0. All right.  12 MR. KELLAHIN: That concludes our exam  13 ination of Mr. Verquer. We move the introduction of Exhibit  14 One through Six.  15 MR. NUTTER: Exhibits One through Six  16 will be admitted.  17  18 CROSS EXAMINATION  19 BY MR. NUTTER:  20 Mr. Verquer, this administrative procedure which was authorized for the commingling of Chacra and  21 Pictured Cliffs production in certain areas of Rio Arriba  23 County, requires that the first condition under Rule 1 would	9	correlative rights?
MR. KELLAHIN: That concludes our exam  ination of Mr. Verquer. We move the introduction of Exhibit  One through Six.  MR. NUTTER: Exhibits One through Six  will be admitted.  CROSS EXAMINATION  BY MR. NUTTER:  Q. Mr. Verquer, this administrative procedure which was authorized for the commingling of Chacra and Pictured Cliffs production in certain areas of Rio Arriba  County, requires that the first condition under Rule 1 would	10	A. It will.
ination of Mr. Verquer. We move the introduction of Exhibit One through Six.  MR. NUTTER: Exhibits One through Six will be admitted.  CROSS EXAMINATION BY MR. NUTTER:  O Mr. Verquer, this administrative procedure which was authorized for the commingling of Chacra and Pictured Cliffs production in certain areas of Rio Arriba County, requires that the first condition under Rule 1 would	11	Q All right.
One through Six.  MR. NUTTER: Exhibits One through Six  will be admitted.  CROSS EXAMINATION  BY MR. NUTTER:  O Mr. Verquer, this administrative procedure which was authorized for the commingling of Chacra and Pictured Cliffs production in certain areas of Rio Arriba  County, requires that the first condition under Rule 1 would	12	MR. KELLAHIN: That concludes our exam-
MR. NUTTER: Exhibits One through Six  Will be admitted.  CROSS EXAMINATION  BY MR. NUTTER:  O Mr. Verquer, this administrative procedure which was authorized for the commingling of Chacra and Pictured Cliffs production in certain areas of Rio Arriba  County, requires that the first condition under Rule 1 would	13	ination of Mr. Verquer. We move the introduction of Exhibits
will be admitted.  CROSS EXAMINATION  BY MR. NUTTER:  Mr. Verquer, this administrative procedure which was authorized for the commingling of Chacra and Pictured Cliffs production in certain areas of Rio Arriba  County, requires that the first condition under Rule 1 would	14	One through Six.
17  18  CROSS EXAMINATION  19  BY MR. NUTTER:  20  Q. Mr. Verquer, this administrative procedure which was authorized for the commingling of Chacra and Pictured Cliffs production in certain areas of Rio Arriba  22  County, requires that the first condition under Rule 1 would	15	MR. NUTTER: Exhibits One through Six
CROSS EXAMINATION  BY MR. NUTTER:  O Mr. Verquer, this administrative procedure which was authorized for the commingling of Chacra and Pictured Cliffs production in certain areas of Rio Arriba  County, requires that the first condition under Rule 1 would	16	will be admitted.
BY MR. NUTTER:  O. Mr. Verquer, this administrative process dure which was authorized for the commingling of Chacra and Pictured Cliffs production in certain areas of Rio Arriba County, requires that the first condition under Rule 1 would	17	
20 Q. Mr. Verquer, this administrative process 21 dure which was authorized for the commingling of Chacra and 22 Pictured Cliffs production in certain areas of Rio Arriba 23 County, requires that the first condition under Rule 1 would	18	CROSS EXAMINATION
dure which was authorized for the commingling of Chacra and pictured Cliffs production in certain areas of Rio Arriba County, requires that the first condition under Rule 1 would	19	BY MR. NUTTER:
pictured Cliffs production in certain areas of Rio Arriba  County, requires that the first condition under Rule 1 would	20	Q. Mr. Verquer, this administrative proce-
County, requires that the first condition under Rule 1 would	21	dure which was authorized for the commingling of Chacra and
Country, requires that the results and the results are the results and the results are the res	22	Pictured Cliffs production in certain areas of Rio Arriba
be that wells to qualify for downhole commingling administra	23	County, requires that the first condition under Rule 1 would
	24	be that wells to qualify for downhole commingling administra-
tively, it would be necessary that the two zones would not	25	tively, it would be necessary that the two zones would not

1	1.3
2	otherwise be economically producable. These are very vague
3	terms. Do you have any idea how we could translate that into
4	Mcf production?
5	A. I believe
6	Q. The wells that you re talking about here
7	Chacra and Mesaverde?
8	A. In my opinion a well that makes any water
9	at all that makes less than 70 Mcf per day is is going to
10	create some problems keeping it on the line. Therefor a nor-
11	mal Chacra well will come down to where its average Mcf is
12	30 Mcf in our area, and in fact that's pretty well true of
13	95 percent of the Chacra wells in the San Juan Basin.
14	And the Mesaverde in our area is very
15	tight and it's the same thing. I would use a 70 Mcf, my
16	personal opinion would be 70 Mcf, that they make less than
17	that.
18	Q. That would be from either zone or from
19	both zones combined?
20	A. From either zone.
21	Q. From either zone.
22	A. Yes, sir.
23	Q So you'd have a maximum of maybe 140
24	Mcf.
25	A. Yes, sir.

1		<b>14</b>
2	Q	Now I notice that on your average pro-
3	duction on Exhibit S	ix for the Mesaverde, this figures out to
4	about 2614 per well.	That would be per month, wouldn't it?
5	Л.	Yes, sir, that's per month.
6	Q.	Uh-huh.
7	. <b>A</b> ∌	So that's 80
8	Q.	That's 70 or 80 some
9	<b>A.</b>	Yes.
10	Q.	Do you have an average figure on that?
11	<b>A.</b>	Yes, I do.
12	Q	1783 per month is average production.
13	It would be about 60	
14	A.	If you notice down the line, some of the
15	wells that were figur	red in that average were only on for one
16	month. I'll use as a	a reference 346, it had 4560. That was
17	for two months, excus	se me.
18	Q.	Yeah, that's first month production
19	<b>A.</b>	Yes, the first month they look awfully
20	good but you have tha	at head that you pull off right there
21	close and next month	it's down drastically, normal.
22	<b>Q.</b>	What you have done is average across
23	<b>A.</b>	Yes, sir.
24	Q.	to get an average month for each well
25	and then average the	
21		

1		15
2	А.	Yes, sir.
3	Q.	So a high one month gets in there.
4	Α.	Yes, it did.
5	Q.	As a full value.
6	A.	As a full value and it isn't really re-
7	presentative. I sho	uld have dropped back and used fewer
8	wells but we did tur	n those on and I had the month's production
9	on them for 1980.	
10	Q.	And of course, as illustrated by your
11	Exhibit Number Four,	the bottom hole pressure of either zone
12	is not less than 50	percent of the bottom hole pressure of
13	the other.	
14	А.	That's right.
15	Q.	The wells would meet qualification B,
16	not producing more th	nan 10 barrels of liquid a day.
17	А.	Yes.
18	Q to	Now how about C, is the ownership of
19	both zones in this er	ntire area common throughout?
20	<b>A.</b>	Yes, they are common under every 160,
21	yes.	
22	<b>Q</b> .	And you could furnish these other things
23	that are required und	der Rule <sup>3</sup> 2.
24	<b>a.</b>	Right.
25	Q.	Okay.

n

MR. NUTTER: Are there any further ques-tions of Mr. Verquer? He may be excused. Do you have anything further, Mr. Kellahin? MR. KELLAHIN: No, sir. MR. NUTTER: Does anyone have anything they wish to offer in Case Number 7137? We'll take the case under advisement. (Hearing concluded.) 

'

#### CERTIFICATE

I, SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R., DO HEREPY CERTIFY that the foregoing Transcript of Hearing before the Oil Conservation Division was reported by me; that the said transcript is a full, true, and correct record of the hearing, prepared by me to the best of my ability.

July W. Boyd C.S. R.

1 do hereby certify that the foregoing is a complete refer of the proceedings in the Examiner meaning of Case o. 713.7 heard by me on 1/28 19.81.

( Wutter, Examiner

Oil Conservation Division

#### STATE OF NEW MEXICO ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 7137 Order No. R-6588

APPLICATION OF CAULKINS OIL COMPANY FOR DOWNHOLE COMMINGLING, RIO ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

#### ORDER OF THE DIVISION

## BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on January 28, 1981, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S. Nutter.

NOW, on this 12th day of February, 1981, the Division Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the premises,

#### FINDS:

- (1) That due public notice having been given as required by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject matter thereof.
- (2) That the applicant, Caulkins Oil Company, is the owner and operator of certain wells located in Sections 1 through 5, 7, 8, 21, 22, 24, and 25 in Township 26 North, Range 6 West; Sections 13, 14, 23, 24, and 26 in Township 26 North, Range 7 West; and Sections 33 through 35 in Township 27 North, Range 6 West, NMPM, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.
- (3) That the applicant seeks authority to commingle Chacra and Blanco Mesaverde production within the wellbores of the above-described wells.
- (4) That from the Chacra zone, the subject wells are expected to be capable of low production only.
- (5) That from the Mesaverde zone, the subject wells are expected to be capable of low production only.

-2-Case No. 7137 Order No. R-6588

- (6) That the proposed commingling should result in the recovery of additional hydrocarbons from each of the subject poels, thereby preventing waste, and would not violate correlative rights.
- (7) That the reservoir characteristics of each of the subject zones are such that underground waste would not be caused by the proposed commingling provided that the well is not shut-in for an extended period.
- (8) That the establishment of an administrative procedure whereby production from the Chacra and Mesaverde formations in those sections described in Finding No. (2) above may be commingled within the wellbore of a producing well therein should permit the recovery of otherwise uneconomic reserves.
- (9) That such an administrative procedure should provide for approval by the Division's District Supervisor at Aztec, safeguards to prevent crossflow between pools, and the protection of interest owners under each proration or spacing unit.
- (10) That provision should be made whereby the applicant would consult with the Supervisor of the Aztec district office of the Division and determine an allocation formula for the allocation of production to each zone in each well commingled pursuant to this order and such administrative approval.
- (11) That the operator of any well so commingled should immediately notify the Division's Aztec district office any time any such well commingled under terms of this order has been shut-in for 7 consecutive days and shall concurrently present, to the Division, a plan for remedial action.

#### IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

- (1) That an administrative procedure is hereby adopted whereby the district supervisor of the Division District Office at Aztec may administratively authorize downhole commingling of the Chacra and Mesaverde zones in Caulkins Dil Company's wells in Sections 1 through 5, 7, 8, 21, 22, 24, and 25, Township 26 North, Range 6 West, NMPM, and in Sections 13, 14, 23, 24, and 26, Township 26 North, Range 7 West, NMPM, and in Sections 33 and 35, Township 27 North, Range 6 West, NMPM, all in Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.
- (2), That qualification and application for and approval of requests for downhole commingling shall be made in accordance with the following rules:

-3-Case No. 7137 Order No. R-6588

- RULE 1. Wells shall qualify for approval for downhole commingling under this order provided that:
  - (a) That the commingling is necessary to permit production from the Chacro and Mesaverde zones which would not otherwise be economically producible, i.e., wells which are expected to have a combined stabilized pipeline delivery rate from both zones of 150 Mcf per day or less.
  - (b) neither zone produces more than 10 barrels of liquid per day;
  - (c) the bottom hole pressure of the lower pressure zone is not less than 50 percent of the bottom hole pressure of the higher pressure zone adjusted to a common datum; and,
  - (d) the ownership of the two zones is common (including working interest, royalty interest, and overriding royalty).
- RULE 2. Applications for administrative approval of downhole commingling under this order shall include:
  - (a) Name and address of the operator.
  - (b) Lease name, well number, well location and names of the pools to be commingled.
  - (c) A mechanical log of the well.
  - (d) A diagrammatic sketch of the well showing casing, tubing, cement tops, perforations, and any downhole equipment.
  - (e) Pressures and production for each zone to be commingled as determined from drill stem tests or potential tests following completion.
  - (f) A formula for the allocation of production to each of the commingled zones and a description of the factors or data used in determining such formula.

-4-Case No. 7137 Order No. R-6588

- RULE 3. The district supervisor may approve the proposed downhole commingling if, in his opinion, there is no disqualifying disparity of bottomhole pressures or other reservoir characteristics, waste will not result thereby, and correlative rights will not be violated.
- RULE 4. Upon such approval, the well shall be operated in accordance with the provisions of the administrative order which authorized the commingling.
- RULE 5. That to afford the Division the opportunity to assess the potential for waste and to expeditiously order appropriate remedial action, the operator shall notify the Aztec district office of the Division any time any well commingled pursuant to this authority is shut-in for 7 consecutive days.
- RULE 6. That in order to allocate the commingled production to each of the commingled zones in any such well, applicant should consult with the supervisor of the Aztec district office of the Division and determine an allocation formula for each of the production zones.
- RULE 7. The Division Director may rescind authority to commingle production in the wellbore and require both zones to be produced separately in any well commingled pursuant to this authority if, in his opinion, waste or reservoir damage is resulting thereby, or if any change of conditions render the installation no longer eligible for downhole commingling under the provisions of Rule 1, paragraphs (a) through (d).

## IT IS FURTHER ORDERED:

(1) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove designated.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO DIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

JCE D. RAMEY

SEAL

dr/

Post Office Box 780
Farmington, New Mexico 87401

Case No. 7137

Well Number				ion Split
well Milliper	Location	Order Number	Chacra	Mesa Verde
54 E	P 4 26 6	R-6266	34%	66%
68 E	L 4 26 6	R-6266	32	68
104	P 5 26 6	R-5647	40	60
136E	0 10 26 6	R-5647	40	60
175E	B 8 26 6	R-5647	40	60
204E	L 9 26 6	R-5647	40	60
224A	D 13 26 7	R-5922	54	46
248E	D 13 26 6	R-6267	32	68
268E	J 16 26 6	R-6266	42	58
346	A 22 26 6	R-6266	42	58
583M	L 5 26 6	R-6266	31	69
679	J 9 26 6	R-5647	40	60
812	N 18 26 6	R-5922	52	48

All gas production being split as shown.

All oil production from commingled wells to Mesa Verde Zone.

Exhibit 2 (ase 7/3)

# Post Office Box 780 Farmington, New Mexico 87401

Case No. 7137

Well No	o. Location	Order No.	PC	Chacra	MV	Greenhorn
109	M 3 26N 6	W R-5647-A	42%	18%	۷0%	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •
220R	B 14 26N 7	W R-5926	50	20	30	
224	A 13 26N 7	W R-5927	25	30	33	12
228	A 18 26N 6	N R-5634	50	20	30	w A

All Gas production being split as shown.

Oil production from 224 being split 60% Mesa Verde and 40% to Greenhorn.

All oil production from 109, 220R and 228 to Mesa Verde zone.

Exhibit 3 Case 7/3)

# INDIVIDUAL WELL INITIAL PRESSURE

# BEFORE COMMINGLING

				CHACE	RA ZO	ONE				MES	A VER	DE ZO	NE
WEI	L NO	).	LOC	CATION		PRESSURE	WEL	L NO	).	1.00	ATION	ľ	PRESSURE
224	A	D	13	26N	7W	960	224	Α	D	13	26N	7W	1017
258		F	18	26N	6W	895	4		A	33	27N	6W	1085
307		M	13	26N	7W	853	8		A	34	27N	6W	844
314		P	18	26N	6W	1003	12		A	35	27N	6W	980
330	)	С	23	26N	7W	1080	45		M	35	2.7N	6W	914
332		A	23	26N	7W	831	58		A	3	26N	6W	1039
352		F	24	26N	7W	1196	62		Α.	2	26N	6W	9/2
812		N	18	26N	6W	995	812	* * *	N	1.3	26N	6W	1060
264		H	17	26N	6W	975	307		M	13	26N	7W	1004
291		J	17	26N	€W	970	229		D	17	26N	6W	1023
121		D	7	26N	6W	954	341		В	21	26N	<b>EW</b>	1085
193		М	7	26N	6W	1005	346		. A	22	26N	ЕW	956
217		D	14	26N	. 7W	1150	54	E	P	4	26N	6W	1010
342		À	21	26N	6W	1118	68	E	L	4	26N	EW	1045
346		Α	22	26N	6W	926	583	M	L	5	26N	6W.	1090
358		F	21	26N	6W	925	268	E	J	16	26N	6W	1140
383		0	21	26N	6W	945							
385		M	22	26N	6W	815	. ·						
387		0.	22	26N	6W	930							
51		D	4	26N	6W	1040	100						
54	E	P	4	26N	6W	991						4)	
68	E	L	4	26N	6W	1003							1.00
583	M	L	5	26N	6W	998							• •
4		D	25	26N	6W	977		. •					
5		M	25	26N	6W	860							
268	E	J	16	26N	6W	1020	of a second second						
						(28347)	4					1.50	(19473)
					1	and the second second							
						Avg. 977#						A	vg. 1024#

Exhibit Y

Case 7/3>

	State C - C C 235-R	ന (	Sanchez C 4	C 343	C 297	Don't or	C 581 C 109	C 104	C 51	Breech E	001	C 385	C 383	C 358	C 342	Breech D		C 217	0 196 C 193	C 121	Breech B	•	C 675	C 264	Breech A	C 382	Ω ω ω ω ω	C 354	C 332	C 330	C 324	C 307	0 228	<u>CHACRA</u> Breech
entura	MOD	:		• # * * ##:	grana.		er se p	e nuev		·			n err		s.~.	, Atrur	i La troja		varior	<del>.</del>		e.Tod	e neno			•	100.00		eri re		-) 	and the	ing.	
	þ	2024	7	<b>,</b>	) P		4 2	þ	894		0421	883	728	186	517			977	1003	1338			j - ļ	1404		74	42	3216	1127	850	1229	2760	808	34/16
	<b>.</b>	1320		969	1		2531	2444	516		1900	1216	1002	1090	892			1689	3316	1089			28.28	1096		·  -	430	2873	; ¢	1501	2581	2895	1070	10/78
100		100 to	) 0	82.0	·		754	1397	1012		7470	1429	1033	1117	1087			2261	4023	924		- 1	8201	1538		2 t	30 1	3 22 68	1877	2244	1068	1238	4/8	11/28
		89 6 80 7		1,651	}		7247	2306	1679		1237	1439	7194	1027	1177			1742	372	934		4006	1143	1682		1771	7 6	\$80%	2595	3174	500	0.408	690	100
		873	Ş	1465			7934	1761	//3		У	1471	11/69	/02/	1/79			7841	2013 2013 2013	/5/0			נים ביים ביים ביים	1495		) શુ શુ	3 3	- 5687	2345	,	7 7 7 8	2414	/330	41/1
	4044	485		1244			1576	643	1497		2000	/337	1031	1064	1077			/97/	2045	898		Q Q	9201	1640		/ 809 8	0 0 0 0 0 0 0	2256	1458	2053	7988	17/5	534	2/79
	2° ci	1 7		203		(	28	/8+w	329		108Y	)156	939	386	970		0	75.01	1799	25.6		- L	860	194)		1968	2002	2882		/7/8	101	/225	86.	3/29
	& 57	4968	210.00	1/2/	<u> </u>	#7#	र्वे दे	1285	1289		////	300	853	874	897			う. なん なん	30%	1340		် ရ	795	1299		3	18/8/	244	1599	7758	1 8	964	7/19	177 P
	2527	3278	15/4	) ) ) )			200	 24.5 24.5	814		8	- 1,2	8 ° P	856	841			879	7037	000		26.0	`	) (a		ر د د د د	000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00	) 12 039 28	<u>.</u>	1460	۱- آ و م	% To 78	805	2779
	1859	2608	<u> </u>	/058			75%	1097	1175		1756	1047	288	3/4	% %		1,000	200	7207	1,004		ور	2//0	1106		6 14 13 14	2840	1828	1644	1079	932	1094	930	6/32
2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	192	200	<b>S</b>	676	<u> </u>	3 6	5 22 5 22	8	1006	incom.	1145	735	68/	200	2		, X	7527	1/2/	92/		/ bo0	60/	877		120	2306	1406	/9/7	200	) 2000 2000	590	558	7/29
	/320	2779	<b>3</b>	748 8			7524	724	876		707#	1064	89 88	83,	77.4		- 64	1	7355	33.		2/25	735	///0		7 % 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	285	1739	٥٥٥	ි. ගි.	/942	484	847	18

State C - COM C 235-R	0 0	Sanchez	C 297	Routex	C 109	C 104	Breech E	C 387	C 385	C 358	C 342	Sreech D	C 217	C 196	C 121	Breech B	C 729	C 679	C 291	C 125	Breech A	C 912	C 368	C 354	C 352	C 330	C 314	C 307	C 228	C 224-A	Breech C 774	CHACRA
SOM M			-	-	. :					· · · ·									-												: :	
**************************************	10 A		7507	0.48	759	) (133 (E) (1		1825	2.2	- XX	793		12.60	1769	730			100	, %	0 + 0 + 0 -		101	) (1)	7888	/877	1430	2077		799	0 0		7
1/608	21926		7 .9 1 .8 9 .4		့် မို့	77.96		6.5	1850	 	783		수 수	37	32		2073	ວຸ ວຸລຸ ວຸລຸ	2,00	2 / 3 4		9 7	8.0 8.0	2794	1694		14.8/	\ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \	709	; }	y Š	46/0/
856	1273		2 0	7	10) S	3 =		2066	/ 0 6 4 / 0 6 4	č w	9 9		79 -	60.0	5 × 7		842/	2 2	75,	3 20 C		9363	**	206	1457	\ \\ \\ \\ \\ \\ \\ \\ \\ \\ \\ \\ \\ \	/667	0 = 0 0 4 0 4	ç	8977	)	2//20
7798	2234		9 7 <u>1</u>	248	80 20 11	7 6 8 4 W		1943	1 8 A	- γ ω	973		157.1	48 s	8.73		2017	2 2 2 4	8	26.96 26.85		642	2.68	742	9 4	(5.53	7.26	7000 X	3	15#01	, 1	00/18
957	2183	Š	\$ \frac{2}{2}	087	10/16	133 2432		1882	7728	2	246		1/8/4	) j	766		1579	ري وري د خ	5 65	1580 249		5947	2	808	1700	1046	1265	2000	#38	982	<b>à</b>	100
7963	1699		1/37	5/3	600	<u> </u>		7867	70 80 80 80 80 80 80 80 80 80 80 80 80 80	775	83	62.84	1966	1780	389		1764	200	656	\ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \		4670	570	739	1921	/373	2096	27%)	1108	9929		8
	1962	; ;	200	0.85	3	97/		1467	9 3	Si	772	284	1,692	/852 283/	7867		1/427	10/0	1507	20/10		6733	ż	27,	\ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \	1609	\$ 8 8 8	370/	793	1 1 1 1 1 1		2/80
1/04	2/3/	0	78/	300	8	0.0		/89/	80733 2053	544	<b>Z</b> :	C68#1	1683	1386	, & & & & & & & & & & & & & & & & & & &		1400	1/20	494	1398		4939	, <u>S</u>	735	77/7	,366	/%	120/	403	854° 87,°		8
/2.78	//36 /5%5	0	0.40 0.40	230	200	38		16/3	1640	72	2	3533	1489	230	655		/8/2/	18/	75%	969		5773	is in	3	1395	/80/	19/6	2	537	1759		20
5/8	///8 3683	200/	ر ارم ا		300	i Gi		898	23 23 23	ω 2)	408	4814	8/8	3	706		/67/	800	565	38g		5/2	38	747	# % S	260	1209	200	141	858 258 258		200
	142/	 8 8	\ <u>\</u>		60	1 to		374	288	387	/83	12/2	20 0	\$ ?	38		543	, o	100	20.		3/93	77	ω' ω'	2 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	22.25	ري وي	0,0	<u>ان</u>	6005		200
	1337		10	= -	 	75%		Miller	886	77/8	Sys	1154	1358	1208	530		1/39	1668	620	697		27.22	759	5/6	2000	1/0/	1543	22	180	7595		8/80

ัด

と こうこう かんぞう

CILICRA	19/80	19/80	11/50					I was men	4		1-1-1-1	1-1-1-1-1
Breech		4-4-4-4-4		<del>                                      </del>			1.11	1-1-1-1-1				
2.224	-0	193	6318	3003	++++	144/6-	(D)	2 3 96	44			
224-A	4007	6640	7987	6875	╁╁╁╏	10.7410	(22)	7672	4			
228	1.36	-10-	1015	13148	11:11	19288	(22)	714	41_	11.	1 1 1 1 1 1 1	<u> </u>
258	515	1780	1187	721	<b>{-}-</b> -	12224	(2.8)	991	44-		<b> </b>	
307	1 4/18/8	4115	11997	3816		20222	22	2507	4			
314	27.1	1/3/18	3168	1436		40332	(25)	16/3				
330	413	इंग्व		1151		34739	222	1286	$\perp \!\!\! \perp \!\!\! \perp$			
332	517	1034	1888	1226		4114	120	1581				
352	80.4	910	1749	1297		44207 \$2022	(28)	582				
354	1 472	1 144	8.41	688	$\Pi\Pi\Pi$	32097	(28)	1860				
358	191	242	364	295		13848	(22)	496				
382	j ja	124	1/2/19	671	$\Pi\Pi\Pi$	18415	(27)	682	11-1			
812	3092	3965	5545	3970	$\Pi\Pi$	75831	1/4	5416			•	
									-			
reech_A					1111	111111		<del>                                      </del>	11-1	11111		
125	11115	1441	1710	V371	/ <del>////</del> -	23879	1/1	1836	11			
136-E		#		736		756	111	734	11			
175-E	F !		11111	2762		2762	101	2762	11-1			<del> -}</del>
204-E	<u> </u>	<del>;                                    </del>			<del>                                      </del>	3542	13	3542	11-1			<del> - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -</del>
264	642	856	1022	11973	<del>/∤/i/</del>	3/625	280	1/29	+1-1	+++++	<del>╒╒┋┋┋</del>	<del> </del>
	439	571	666	653	┟╅╁╂╂╌	3/625	28	111 12 2211	+		┠╌┋╌┊╏┼┼╏	
291	11162	11417	2106	1/83	┝╂╂╂╌	60232	22	768	11-1	++++	┠╼╬┼┼┼┼┼	
_675 679	1040	1256	1575	1/18/1	<del>/                                     </del>	34677	27		+		<del>├─╂┤╎</del> ┤┤┤┤	<del></del>
······		920	1061	9.96	┌╂╂╂╂╾	1963		1757	11-1		╽╌╫╼┼┼┼┼┤	
729		744	VDI	7/76	╁┼┼┼	19631	(14)		++			
	<u> </u>	<del>┠╘</del> ┼┼┼┼┼	┝┼┼┼┼┼	┠╁╁┧┼╁╂┈╏┼	+++	<del>▐</del> ▐▐▐▋	4-1-1-1	╂┼╂╌┞╌┤┼┼┼	<del>                                     </del>			
reech B	<del></del>				╂╂╂╌			<del>                                     </del>				
121	623	589	826	78/	┍╂╂╂╼	asyer	28)	9/0	<del>       </del>			
193	703	988	1409	978	444.	4/9/7	38	18197	44-6	1101		
196	8 /9	1079	1888	1071	444	5/235	Cert	1897				
217	452	882	1848	V 362		39397	27	1454		41111		
220-R	1994	al delt	2061	3690	+++	32.20	1/2	3034	11_3			
eech D					$\coprod$			1/11/11/11/11/11/11/11	1. 1	44444		
342	415	670	107/	2985 2985	1111	12257	20	804	11-1			
346			110000	2986		2995		2985 857				
358	HEO!	1765	913	7.10		3327	22	8 PV				
383	474	7,95	1154	9/7		24274	281	866				
385	1419	969	1398	11/516		29684	22)	1060				
387	650	1178	2080	1764	$\Pi\Pi$	44496	28) 28)	1667				
					$\Pi\Pi$							
reech E					$\Pi\Pi$		3 8 8 4					
51	513	863	1400	1049	1111	21754	23)	991	$\Pi \Pi$			
54-E			17.151	1296	1115	1290		1296				
68-E				2423	1111	1 9 9 2 3		2428				
104	409	471	499	606		20000 1	5	923		11111		
109	111-6-	160	1080	600	<del>1111 -</del>		2.53	1944		11111		
581	1-6	-0-	For	Ja-	1111	I HARA	71			11111	<del>-}            </del>	
583-M			<del>+++*</del>	1765	<del>          -</del>	1765	70	1765	1	+++++		111111
305-M			+++++	+{/バィ-++	<del>                                      </del>	1 11/63	44+		-	+++++		
			<del>                                     </del>	<del>┦┆┨╏╏</del> ┪┪╾╬╏┧	╂╂╂╾	╂╂╂╂			H			<del></del>
uter			11/201	┼┼┧┧┧╌┞┼┤	╂╂╂╂╌	21/458		10-10-1	1	┤┼╂┼╂	<del>-[     </del>	<del>- [                                   </del>
297	189	408	1296	932	╂╂╂╼	23922	(20) (20)	905 300		<del></del>	<del>- [-]- -]- -</del> [-	
43	462	765	11145	927	╂╂┼	1 23922	224	11800	1 #	150 3 10		
					+++-			<del>╎╎╏╌╏╶</del> ┾ <del>╏╏</del> ╇	-			
ınchez					<del>          -</del>	+++++-			<del>}   -    </del>	<del>┇</del> ╇╬╬╅┩	- <del> - - - -</del>	<del>-               </del>
4	1012	1051	1006	1/1/2	+++ -	35KVM	SE1	1271	-	<del>-    </del>	<del>- [                                   </del>	-11111
5	854	185	57A	2169		50628	27)	1875	4-4			
							ЩЦ					
ate A				<u> </u>	1441_		لللبا		11		_{	_[_[]]
268-E				2620	<u> </u>	12620		3620	1			
					11113					ШШ		
ate C - COM_					ШБ							
			THE STATE OF	17:22	1777	1 122331		1545		11111		
	1485	896	1651	1054	ш	35551	RM I				9 26 1 1 1 1	2 1 1 1 1 1
235-R	485	1894	1/63/	1/054			RA)				-1 \\+++ -2 +4   1	

' ن ن جو

日本 大学 大学

THE PARTY

State A MV 62	MV 4 MV 8 MV 12 MV 45	58 64 104 109		Breech A MV 182 MV 182 "A" MV 229	MESA VERDE Breech MV 224 MV 228 MV 307
CO TO STANDARD MORE	· two seem truly server the		mas.us. veeturest.		
1277	622 1573 2373 1651	1491 1315 -0-	1200	807 702	9/78 3496 1212 625
2870	1257 2513 1913	1336 2655 -0-	1736	923 792 664	3556 1606
\$#3# #3#	2930	3626 3447 7578	∞ 	7419	487 487 2802 7
100	1637 1846 2638	\$ \\ \tau \\ \u \u \\ \tau \\	1685	17117	1035 1035 1035
3305	1577 1436 6376 4198	> 2 3 3 3 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5	3	11 648 21 23 1648	56-8 1945 26-8
1858	)570 (50) 4015 3533	53 3090 964	5	177.88.5	4018 803 803
8857	3619 3619 3619	-01 -01 -01 -01 -01 -01 -01 -01 -01 -01	1334	(363 	526
4055	1677 1564 4059 3689	306/ 777	25	3.406 1.703	5972 1375 184
<u></u>	1000 1000 1000	25.55 	1644	1014 2456 1460	1360 1360 1360
2859	1414 1938 701 4147	533 3376 -0-7	(88)	1/50 3376 1/53	240 2698 1598 1598
1913	1213 1213 1262	) 53 269 1306	86/1	564 188 919	7/79 236 645
89	27 8 67.3	10 8 2 0 0 8 2 0	***********	967 968	1211

Exhib. + 6 Case 7137

CUMULATIVE STATEMENT OF GAS PRODUCTION

MV 224-A
MV 228
MV 307
MV 812
MV 812
MV 182-A
MV 182-A
MV 229
MV 679
Breech B
MV 341
Breech E
MV 341
MV 104
MV 109
Breech F
MV 109
Breech F Well No. 10/79 2886

	mr 2422	W ES	State A		W 45	27 AX.	× ×	W 4	Direct.	Rancon I		W 295-W	M: 109	W 104	NV 68-E	10 04	W 26	MV 54-E	March Co.	Brooch E	MV 346	WY 341.	Breech D		MV 248-E	Breech C	1 4 4 7 7 N	W 220-B	Rmon a		MV 679	MV 229	MV 204-E	MV 182-A	MV 182	MV 175-E	MV 136-E	Breech A	MV 812	MV 307	MV 228	MV 224-A	MV 224	Breech	MESA VERUE	₹11 8.		45 412 30/30 8085		
		O)			101	827	17.1	250	3				0	6.05		IHI 6	-0-	†  -   				306					1757			1000	127.	ga.		7	ξ) ()				2853	-10-	2 2	- T	Į Į			08/1	9			
		-0-			140-	Greek.	140	1 2 2	1	+			28	8			101					1,092					17.77	200			1000	7,4		5	-				3657	-0+(	÷ è	1,308.1	\$ \$2			08/01	0			
		2020			11+6-	23,68	2/2/2	1/8/62					246/	70%		31165	101		++++		4498	11770					000	3,30			3,22	1107611		733	5				5	1 0 1	55	5089	6419			08/11	0	1	છ	
	27/2	2072			3950	11/134	11/2/9/1			‡ ‡		113929	7897	200	Sist	2603	1/20	25/5			#/p2	1/5768			1/23/		5440		‡ ‡ †		2 2 2 2 2		52,6	1,7	2	4/%			3664		2000	5283	3864			19/80	0		STRUEMENT OF GAS PRODUCTION	3
	<u>:</u> -6	2000			Stelegy	105/16	35326	38/879				300	300/18	23753	15/5/	4576	37.752	25/5			9276	1 KP/KM			1/27/		/gag/			1/800	2 2	200	3 0	10000		111111111111111111111111111111111111111	2		25.24	1/4/2019	29/90	6/96	98.820		िरु	Carre	0		CHS PROCE	WILL VILLE
		2/2			3/4/2/2	3894	1308	(de) (de)	  -  -			3970	7627	9667	18/5/	(AP) (AP)	25/32	1	-	+	09.5%	- July			1/2/2/		4/09/3		+	New Y	3,172	200	1000		3 6	- 1	3		1,4	50	180/	429	1/1/2			ang mo	Θ	11.	NOIT	
79 - 96		53			(28)	(2)	22	(20)			*	\ 	3	1110		(38)	28					(de)								47			190000	1. The second se		1	$\backslash$		7	4		3	<b>E</b>			8	O			
				-						<u> </u>	†																	† 					† ‡														0			
	  -  -								+	+++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++	1								+													1		+		1	 													
									T T	1										1											 	-	 	 	1	1	+										Θ			
										-																			E				1	1	1												⊚			
										+++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++	-			0						1 +	=			1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1								‡ ‡		+	+	+											⊚	A Sens	מאמט א	
										+			+						-  -	+												-	1		1				1		7		-i				3			3

p G

Post Office Box 780
Farmington, New Mexico 87401

Case No. 7137

	45 -		Producti	on Split
Well Number	Location	Order Number	Chacra	Mesa Verde
54 E	P 4 26 5	R-6266	34%	66%
68 E	L 4 26 6	R-6266	32	68
104	P 5 26 6	R-5647	40	60
136E	0 10 26 6	R-5647	40	60
175E	B 8 26 6	R-5647	40	60
204E	L 9 26 6	R-5647	40	60
224A	D 13 26 7	R-5922	54	46
248E	D 13 26 6	R-6267	32	68
268E 🖘	J 16 26 6	R-6266	42	58
346	A 22 26 6	R~6266	42	58
583M	L 5 26 6	R-6266	31	69
679	J 9 26 6	R-5647	40	60
812	N 18 26 6	R-5922	52	48

All gas production being split as shown.

All oil production from commingled wells to Mesa Verde Zone.

Exhibit 2 Case 7/37

Post Office Box 780 Farmington, New Mexico 87401

Case No. 7137

Well No	. Location	Order No.	PC	Chacra	MV	Greenhorn
109	м 3 26n 6W	R-5647-A	42%	18%	40%	•
220R	B 14 26N 7W	R-5926	50	20	30	
224	A 13 26N 7W	R-5927	25	30	33	12
228	A 18 26N 6W	R-5634	50	20	30	

All Gas production being split as shown.

011 production from 224 being split 60% Mesa Verde and 40% to Greenhorn.

All oil production from 109, 220R and 228 to Mesa Verde zone.

Exhibit 3 Case 7137

# INDIVIDUAL WELL INITIAL PRESSURE

# BEFORE COMMINGLING

				CHACI	RA ZO	NE				MES	SA VER	DE Z	ONE
WELL	NO.	,	LOC	CATION	J	PRESSURE	WEL	L NO	٠.	LOC	CATION	Ī	PRESSURE
224 A		D	13	26N	7W	960	224	A	D	13	26N	7W	1017
258		F	18	26N	6W	895	4		Α	33	27N	6W	1085
307		M	13	26N	7W	858	8		Α	34	27N	6W	844
314		P	18	26N	6W	1003	12		Α	35	27N	6W	980
330		C	23	26N	7W	1080	45		M	35	27N	6W	914
332		A	23	26N	7W	831	58		A	3	26N	6W	1039
352		F	24	26N	7W	1196	62		Α	2	26N	6W	9/12
812		N	18	26N	6W	995	812		N	18	26N	6W	1060
264		H	17	26N	бW	975	307	-	M	13	26N	7W	1004
291		J	17	26N	EW	970	229	- 12 h	D	17	26N	6W	1028
121		D	7	26N	6W	954	341		В	21	26N	6W	1085
193		M	1	26N	6W	1005	346	-	A	22	26N	EW	956
217		D	14	26N	7W	1150	54	E	$\mathbf{p}_{i}$	4	26N	6W	1010
342		Α	21	26N	6W	1.118	68	E	L	4	26N	EW	1045
346		Α	22	26N	6W	926	583	M	L	5	26N	6W	1090
358	1-5	F	21	26N	6W	925	268	E	J	16	26N	6W	1140
383		0	21	26N	6W	945							****
385		M	22	26N	6W	815					Α,		
387		0	22	26N	6W	930							7
51		D	4	26N	6W	1040							· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
54 E		P	4	26N	6W	991							
68 E		L	4	26N	6W	1003							
583 M		L	5	26N	6W	998			•				•
4		D	25	26N	6W	977			>				
5	•	M	25	26N	6W	860							
268 E		J	16	26N	6W	1020							
						(28347)			35.				(19473)
						Avg. 977#						A	vg.1024#

Exhibit 4 Case 2137

.g)	State C - COM C 235-R	C v	Sanchez C 4	C 343	Reuter C 297		C 109	C 104	Į,	Breech E	C 387	C 385	C 383	C 358	Breech D		C 217	C 196	C 193	Breech B		C 675	C 291	C 264	0 10 k	C 368	C 354	C 352	C 332	C 120 4	C 307	C 258	C 228	CHACRA	
	þ	2024	1 4 5 6	ş	ا ا	+04	<b>)</b>	1 0 0		2007 .75	1245	883	728	981			977	1 6	3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	F 515 .	3T, 2:	9	1130	1404	- /4	423	3216	917	1127	6224	2760	968	808	81/5	
	þ	1320	1523	690	л Л	404	2531	2444			1900	1216	1002	000			1689	3816	02.LC			2829	200	70-		430	2873	1587	9 6	1862	289.5	1374	1070	10/2	
Section 1		よって	N N	829	ر ا ا	) 	1083	1397			2210	2400	) · · ·	7207			7765	2402	724			2912	3000	}	779	297	2223	2740	1877	8901	25.62	1238	N	84//	•
		88	Š	1597	}		1247	2306			18 cd	2 7	2006	1777			1743	N 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	934		(	¥806	600	<u></u>	1771	730	*****	580 of	3174	8	3349	1408	, , , ,	12/2	3
ara esta		875 275	3	1465			1934	1761			2413	) <del>[</del> ]	200	1077			7485	) (4 (4 (4	75/0			د و د و د	4 7	Juan	\ \ \ 2	800	4572 -	200	ر د د د د	7 69 7	3) (4)	1494	) ) )	1/29	
	hah	584	•	1244		673	1576	643	1		2033	700	1401	/07/	7		797	و د ٥ ٥ ٥ ٥	3 8 8 8 8 8			75ct	7,670	<u> </u>	/603	856	ن دون دون	2256	, 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 2	886/	3047	1415	2	12/79	
	299	(-) (-) (-)		202		٠ ٢ ٢	808	8487 8487	+		10 00 V	737	700	970		0	1004	1/77	2023			0 00	13.67		368	771	3062	200	77/2	- ( 0	2633	1225	ò .	3/79	
	85	4969		7/2/	ò	47.74	्रव्य	1887 1887			197/	> 8 S 0		897		c		307	1340		, (	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	702	}	7/45	777	3387	700	7758	0	2680	964	, , ,	4779	
	3527	3278	2/4	) 650 0	3	. 60	1073	23 <del>f</del>			948	- 100	0 0	2 2			- 5 64.0 7	১ ^ ১ 6 ১ ৫	1.003	e veces		\ \ \ \	20.0	>	83	616	3098 8	) . 20 8	3 6	0	124	7078	22	5/79	
	1859	2608	ሳ ጎ	1058		540	756	1097			1752	1000	07/7	285		040	777/	1/0/	1004		ģ	), // (	1/06		ğ	5/9	28%0	1898	1079	933	2305	1094	3	6/19	
A STATE OF	/4/2	872	<b>9</b>	676		437	22	870			145	705	607	5%	e mil	76.27	12/6	2/2/	(2)		, #00	, , , , ,		1	/28	8	2306	102/	11/8	153/	2353	570	}	7/79	
	/320	2779	3	748 8		562	1524	724 44.	- 1 - 1 - 1 - 2 - 2 - 3 - 3 - 3 - 3 - 3 - 3 - 3 - 3 - 3 - 3		) co	2 0	4 6 6 0	724		627		/355	766	3-	- <u>}</u>	733	1110		175	£ 2.	1000 S	2060	1318	1943	/958	484		8/1/8	

Exhibit 5 case 7137

State C - C 235-R	Sanchez C 4	C 343	Breec C 104 C 109 C 581	C 383 C 383 C 383 C 383 C 383	2 217 C 193 C 196 C 217	C 6729	C 314 C 330 C 352 C 368 C 368 C 368	CHACK Brees C 224 C 228 C 228 C 238
C - COM	83	J F	<b> </b>		ង B	ਜ <u>-</u>		, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
	<i>b</i> ~ =						b - 6 - 6	0 w -d
F97	7 4	727	895 759	\$ 63 £ 3	P1 ~ 9 W _ 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	1	
809	7326	728	73.6	25.0 8.20 1.8 2.8 1.0 1.8 2.7	5 3 3 3 3 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5	730	8## 457 7777 7974 843 843	303 303 303 503
856	ν ν γ	03:2		6 x 3 = 8	2 2 3 2		27 + 2 + 1 W C	
798	0.0	939	4 8 3 6 6 9 3 8	98273	7 9 6 9		# 5 7 6 8 5 7 6 5 6 8 6 9 4 8 8	25.25.6
57	2 /2 /3 183 /3	200	326	22 72 73 73	8/4 57-6 394-6		77.7 200 26.6	0 0 2 2 2 0
763	1699	968	2 6 8 3 3	876 876 876 876 876 876	9/88 1/88 1/88	2062	5.5.5.5.5.5.6.6.6.6.6.6.6.6.6.6.6.6.6.6	2 5 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8
3.00	363	2,2	833	£ £2££2		1737 1737 1737 1737	2	8 3 3 5 6 8
 1104	1420 2/3/	2.5	8 8 8 9 9 8 9 9	29 533 733 733 733 733 733 733 733 733 733	686 686 686 686 686 686 686 686 686 686		1430 1717 1717 1717 1735 1739	2 2 2 2 2 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3
/278	1/36	87.0	25.75 25.75 25.75 25.75	25.5 25.5 25.5 25.5 25.5 25.5 25.5 25.5	7655 7675 788	756 757 756 757 757	108/ 108/ 108/ 108/ 108/ 108/ 108/ 108/	25.55 30 25.55 30 25.55 30
5/8	7//8	58.7 	3357	# 25 25 3 # 20 25 25 35 # 20 25 25 35	2000 2000 2000 1000	525 525 576 576	236.7	6 20 ± 25 ± 25 ± 25 ± 25 ± 25 ± 25 ± 25 ±
	994	& & -	30%	2 22 25 2 28 28 28 28 28 28 28 28 28 28 28 28 28	25 27 20 20 27 20 20 27 20 27	5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5	2 1 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	00000
941	783	704	1 1 563	144 1988 1988 1988 1988 1988 1988 1988 1	630 11/6 1208	697	5 0 5 0 5 0 5 0 5 0 5 0 5 0 5 0 5 0 5 0	27000

ACRA.	19/80	10/80	11/50	12/60		Cum fre	Ma	++++	uts morth		<del></del>	
eech	╼╂┷╅╃╅┷╅╼╾	493	6318	3003	<del>                                     </del>	ولماريد ا	CO			++++	<del> </del>	
224 224-A	1007	5640	2987	6875	<del>                                      </del>		V	+++-	3 3 96	<del></del>	<del>   </del>	
		1 Plant	-4-4-4-4-4		╬┼╁┼┼┼	102410	(1/2)	╁┼╁	<u> </u>			
228	1/36	-0-	1/0/5	1348	<del>               </del>	19289	<b>12</b> 2	+}}	2/4		╂╼╇┷┵╃╾┵┩	
258	5.15	780	1187	1/2/	╬╌╁┽╂┊┼┠	27224	(2,8)	4++	991	╼┋┼╀┦╁╀	<del>╏┈┋╶┦╏</del> ┼┼┼┼	<b>┈</b> ┋╌╏╁╏┼
307	4188	140 F	4977	3816		70222	(56)	444	2502	-1		
314	871	1316	2168	1436		40332	(25)	Ш	16/3			
330	413	545	7//	1151		34739	(27)	Ш	1286			
332	587	1034	1888	1226		141114	122		1581			1111
352	1904	910	1749	1297		V14300	(28)	$\Pi$	1582			
254	472	1444	841	682	111111	52082	(28)	+++	1860			
368	191	242	364	195	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	13848	(22)	+++	494			7111
382	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	H gi	1219	671	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	13415	22	╫	682	╂┼┼┼┼	<del>┞┈╏┈╎</del> ┞┼┼	-++!+
812	3092	3965			<del>╏╏╏┩</del> ╇┼╬╬	75831		╁┼╁╍		1	┟═┋═┼╌╏╌╏┦	
012			1 <u>5542</u>	39.70	<del>[                                    </del>		(VV)	-+-	2176	حجبا ماما داد		
	<del>-  -  -  -  </del>		<del>                                      </del>		$\frac{1}{2}$	11111		ابل				
eech A							_	444-		5     1   1		
125	11/11/51	IHHI	1710	1/37/		23.879	(/3)	Ш	1836	<u> </u>		
136-E				736		736	(1)	Ш	786			
175-E				2762		2762	(U)	Ш	2762			
204-E			11111	3542		3542	(13)	†††*	3542			
264	642	856	1022	9/3	╫┼┼┼┼┼	3/625	(88)	+++	1008	<del>-[- - - - -</del>	<del>                                     </del>	
	1439	57	1666	553	<del>╠╶╏</del> ┼┼┼┼┼	2/5/4	28	+++	768	<del></del>	┟ <del>╼┋╸╏┋</del> ┞┼┼╂	
291					┋┤┤┼┤┼┼		1	+++-		++++	┎╾╂╌┼┼┼┼┼	
675	11/162	11417	19106	1483	┋┼┼┼┼	60535	[27]	111-	27/2		┟╼┋╌╁╁╂╌┼╂	
679	1040	1256	1/576	11/18/1		246//	(1.0)	Ш	1252	111111		
729	1909	1920	10011	1996		1963	1/51	Ш	1308	E ! [ [ ] ]		
						<b>           </b>	# 11	Ш			# : 1	
eech B								Ш				
121	623	589	826	781		35000	120		910			
193	703	188	1409	978		1/9/7	28	111	1490			
	879	079	1566	<del>                                      </del>	┋┼┼┼┼┼	7/2/5		+++-	1890			
196 :				17077	<del>┡</del> ╌┼┼┼		(27)				┷╬┼┼┼┼┼	
217	452	1 882	18/48	1/362	┡╅╅╄╀╀	39397	122		1457		<del>-         </del>	
220-R	994	D CONT	DOBL	3690		33360	10	Ш,	3034	┋╣┼┠┋╂	_[-[-]-[-]-[-]-[-]-[-]-[-]-[-]-[-]-[-]-[	
ech D								111		111111		
42	415	670	1071	887		22537	20		808			
46				2986		2989	L'AN L		985	<u> </u>		
58	HeO	705	923	745		23266	(22)		847			
383	1174	795	1154	19/17		134374		Ш	866	\$ .		
385	1 1414	969	1398	11/56	<del>}                                    </del>	29201	(20)		beall	<del>{                                      </del>		
	650	1178	2080	1764	<del>                                     </del>	400%	6		18 60	<del> </del>	<del>-1-11-11-</del>	11111
387	1 1034	11//0	2000	11/8/1	<del>┊╏╏╏</del>	II IHGG/IG	- ARSAVI I	╫┼	<b>(66)</b>	<del>! -                                   </del>	<del></del>	
	╂┼╀┼┼		┞╁╂╁╁╂╾┤	+++++-	<del>:                                    </del>	#	++++	╀┼	╂┼┼┼┼	<del>┋╏╏</del>	╼╫┼┼┼┼	╼╂╌┼┼┼┼
eech E		11111	┞╂╂╂╂					111-	<u> </u>	#	_}	
21	513	863	1400	1069		27754	(4)	Ш	971			4444
54-E				1296		1294	ED !		1294			
68-E				2443		7 423	LIAN.	Щ	2K12K			
104	409	471	499	606		2494A	000	HT	9428 928 944			
109	l i l I-bF	160	1080	HATT		25007	62.5	Ш	944			
81	1111-61	-0-	For	-a-				$\Pi \Gamma$	<b> </b>			
	<del>▐▍</del> ┤┤┽┼┸┦ <del>╸</del> ╫	<del>-++1741</del>	<del>┼┼┞</del> ┼┼		┝╂╂┼┼┼	1765		-	1765			
83-M	<del>╺</del> ╬ <del>╸</del> ╂┊ <del>┆╏╏</del> ╇╼╾╋	+++++	<del>╟┤╏╏</del>	1765_	<del>                                     </del>		<b>K</b>	<del>         </del>	/// <b>B</b> P	<del>┦┈┧┩</del> ┩╄┼╀	<del>-{{}</del>	
	╫┼┼┼┞┼╂╼╢	<del>-     </del>	<del>├┤╏</del> ┞					<del>        -</del>				╬╫╫
ter	╫┼┼┞┞┸			┊┼╁┼╁╂┸┹╾┦				Ш.	14444	<u> </u>	╼┋┿┼╁╀┼╂╴	#
97	189	408	1296	9.32	ШШ	24428	22	ــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــ	905			11-11
3	482	765	1145	927		23922	(22)	Ш	800			
144.55						6						
chez							ПП		HEALE			
	1012	1051	1004	11/12		35414	28		122111			
	804	185	1006 574	2/69	<del>-                                      </del>	50628	(37)		875	<b>             </b>		
5	1 1007	HIPP H	10///	7/8/		- POST	84	++-	*****	┋┼┼┼┼		
	<del>┇</del> ┋┪╂╀╂┈╫	╀┦╂╀			╌┼┼┼┼┼	<del>                                     </del>	1111	╫	<del>┞┤</del> ┼┼┼	<del>┋</del> ┵┼┼┼┼	<del>- [                                   </del>	<del>}                                    </del>
ate A	╫┼┼┼┼┼	<b></b>			44444			Ш-	<del>                                     </del>	<del>₿</del> ┋┋	<del></del>	<del>┈┞┈</del> ┼╌┼╌┼╌┼
268-E			HILL	2620		2620	(0)	غالما	620		حادانا الدام	
					ПИП	ШП						
ate C - COM												
235-R	485	836	1681	1054		35551	63	11	545			
				1650	all h		20 3 100	111-		*	-( )++++	
									uiui.		أللاد	

State A MV 62	MV 4 MV 12 MV 45	MV 58 MV 64 MV 104 MV 109	182 182 229 eech	MESA VERDE Breech MV 224 MV 228 MV 307 Breech A
1277	622 1573 2373 1651	1491 1-01 1-01	1200 1200	9 78 3496 1212 625
2870	1257 1257 1913	1336 2655 1-0-	925 792 1736	3556 1606 582
\$ #\$ #\$	2930 1271 2084	3625 26047 2747 2747 2747	18 3 75 70	58 2 1 2 1 8 2 1 7 9 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
8	1846 4798 3635	256 286 280 280 280 280 280 280 280	17117 5715 1915	77732 /035 /7332 /035
3306	1517 1426 6276 4198	2642 2532 2642	2 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8	2668 1 645 1 648
1858	1590 1501 4075 3593	5313 3090 - 0-	177.8	\$10% \$10% \$10%
857	889 1563 5561	7 7 7 8 8 8 6 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8	) 334 (363 (8) 2	5379 1362 5262
4055	1677 1564 4059 3689	2956 3061 /833	977 2406 1703	5972 1375 184
3	- 2 - 2 - 2 - 2 - 2 - 2 - 2 - 2 - 2 - 2	-0/4% -0/4% -0/4%	1014 1460 1014	299.0 1.399.0 1.243.4
2859	1914 1938 1970	533 3276 70-78	1/50 3376 1/53	548 67
19/3	1213 1243 2262	7306 7306	1/98 979 1884	24.5 7.75 7.75 7.75 7.75 7.75 7.75 7.75 7
/ 823 - 23	13.8 4.9 61.9	2005 2005 2005	98.57 96.77 89.57	

Exh. 6. + 6 Case 7/37

CUMULATIVE STATEMENT OF GAS PRODUCTION Page 4

MV 62	at	MV 45	MV 12	MV 8	MV 4	Breech F	MV 109	MV 104	MV 64		Breech E	MV 341	Breech D		Breech B	MV 679	MV 229	MV 182-A	Breech A	812	MV 307	MV 228	MV 224-A	MV 224	Breech	MESA VERDE	Well No	
								, , ,		·												•		:		ाम	0	6、 医骨上的皮脂类的
3337		10+V	9124	0	13.47		1688	1342	2889	60		1482				101	0	11911	200	10	574	1178	1	2448			9/79	
2370		1781	4)17	1006	/299		1403	1085	2 8	745		1394		-0+		† 0	1450	8 . W .	7.47		766	1063	1-0-	3529			PF/01	2
1448		4219	#5-5# #5-5#	273	1303		1853	1039	23 00 00	1912		8151		10+		6750	1/87	766	0	4498	*72	980	5494	5873	7		11-79	3
19-19		270	6273	1068 68	222		7 88 28	) 073 3	199¢	₽ \$		1281		10		74040	1855	€ . 8 . 9 .	3	5293	670	9811	8906	かななべ			12-79	4
3255		1-0-1	577/	1608	55 55 30	•	2255	9.90	2645	ر ر ر ر		1508		-0-		3955	- 7	8061	/0/	5489	5229	655	5-37	ಸ್ತಿ - -			1-80	5
30,3		4002	5575	1800	7497		/332	1030	2504	32/9		1586		923/		33/4	1446	1656	) ) )	6/57	566	1 659	8459	5683			2-80	6
1992		3836	5/1/2	1576	11/66		12/4	865	/8/9	3685		1853		0533		2604	/3/8	762	3	62/7	693	11871	7/85	3831			3-8 8	7
25%		3/65	4957	1430	1200		1305	793	2636	35/7		11/54		7/87		9402	/88/	0/9	73	4559	678	606	7279	3606			4-80	8
19/9		28.56	622/	/34/	80/		/3/14	694	2324	272/		1548		5/88		79/5	1169	583	9	5288	653	802	661	36/8			5-80	9
3		1/02 V	4/4	#3°	8		g G	107	1//54	\$\sigma_{\mathcal{G}}\cdot\cdot\cdot\cdot\cdot\cdot\cdot\cdot		1/5/		1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1		1611	665	£3,		4773	5 <u>7</u>	2/	496	1047			6-80	10
		19/	988	) SS (	534		2/	<i>\$</i> /	650	7/9		787		20		7997	22	1,04	&	2947	748	7	5//3	101			7-80	
836	:3	129 ×	19/6	767	7/67			850	11/39	10-		1343		1695		1002	889	220	3	4673	153	269	6470	7			8-80	12
		1111		.ce	ű.	0.00	NO.				iek.			i da				ick.						Marie	Va:		y Set	

We 224 - A W 228 - W 307 - W 812 Breech F WV 4 WV 12 WV 12 Breech E W 54-E W 58 W 64 W 68-E W 109 W 583-M MV 62 mv 268E Breech D MV 341 MV 136-E MV 175-E MV 182-A MV 229-E MV 229-E MV 279-E MV 479-E Breech C 11/80 13/80 0

STATEMENT OF GAS PRODUCTION

Page 4

Case No. 7137

#### PROPOSAL:

Commingle Chacra and Mesa Verde production in wellbore in all Caulkins operated property, now completed or future wells drilled.

Ownership and all working interests are common for all producing zones.

#### Exhibit # 1

Section map of all Caulkins property operated in Rio Arriba County, N. M.

#### Exhibit # 2

List of wells now commingled in Chacra and Mesa Verde, their locations and Order No's. approving such commingling, and production split now being used.

Note: These wells identified on section map with red circle.

#### Exhibit # 3

List of wells now commingled in Chacra and Mesa Verde zones and other zones, their locations and order no's. approving such commingling and production split as now being used.

Note: These wells identified on section map with red arrow.

#### Exhibit # 4

Initial pressures taken on all Caulkins operated Chacra and Mesa Verde wells before they were commingled.

#### Exhibit # 5

Monthly production records for all Chacra wells September, 1978 thru December, 1980.

## Exhibit # 6

Monthly production records for all Mesa Verde wells September, 1978 thru December, 1980.

#### Exhibit # 7

Production Split recommendations.

Post Office Box 780
Farmington, New Mexico 87401

Case No. 7137

Previous test results indicate a great difference in production rates from these zones.

We would recommend a conference with Aztec Oil Conservation Division Supervisor after conducting pressure and production tests on each well as it is completed.

Post Office Box 780
Farmington, New Mexico 87401

Case No. 7137

Previous test results indicate a great difference in production rates from these zones.

We would recommend a conference with Aztec Oil Conservation Division Supervisor after conducting pressure and production tests on each well as it is completed.

# KELLAHIN and KELLAHIN Attorneys at Law 500 Don Gaspar Avenue

Jason Kellahin W. Thomas Kellahin Karen Aubrey

Post Office Box 1769
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Telephone 982-4285 Area Code 505

December 24, 1980

Mr. Dan Nutter Oil Conservation Division P.O. Box 2088 Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

SANTA FE.

Caulkins Oil Company

Case 7/37

Dear Dan:

On December 22, 1980, I mailed you an application for downhole commingling to be set for January 28,

Please correct the caption of the application by deleting the word "FIVE".

Arnold Raether Charles Varquer

<b>.</b>	State A	MV 45			Breech F	MV 109	MV 104	MV 64	MV 58	Breech E	4	Breech D	MV 229	MV 182 "A"	MV 182	Ripport A	MV 307	MV 228	MV 224	Breech	MESA VERDE	
: : :	ulat biwas	*******									radi atgs		Fran								=======================================	
	1	1651	2373	622		ļ	-0-	1315	1491		1200		702	0	807			1212	3496		1/10	0/10
	970	1913	7 - N	)- -		o	-  -	2655	1336		1736		664	792	925		582	1606	3556		10/18	ーノン
- L		2000	7271	100 C		3659	2096	Ltst 6	5937		88 89 0		200	2) 57 57	1419		282	1219	5802			01/2
90		3635	1846	1637		£266	3460		2089		5891		1915	575	1717		731	1035	7732		No.	
3306		4/98	1436			1559	2642	رن د در د در د در د در	2222		1715		/648	82 82 01	<b>€</b>		66	1995	5668			
1858	3	(i)	1,501	1590		_0_	4.96	) v 0 0 0 0 8	5275		7715		1385	-0-	772		689	803	810h		1	
1857		6798 1980	/563	889		0	4270	) -را ۵_0 ۵_0	7007		1334		/363	~	۲/ 8		526	1362	5379			ニー・インチの
4055		3689	1364	1677		777		2000	2201	20 to 1	7520		- 703	2404	977		784	/375	5972	\$,	7//	ニーライ
<u>.</u>		رو م درو	626	) ) ) )			846 -	- 9	ر ار ار		1644		1460	9.24.5	1014	12	566	1360	## ##		10/19	! -   ()
2859	393	1/4/1	/,938_	1414	2-38 pg	707	1000	N ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) (			(5.8)		//53/	7222	)/50		540	1598	2699		6	- 7
19/3		2262	1243	/2/3		-0-	70,	2,0	\ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \		1/98		979	× ×	564		655	836	1285			, L
60   22   23		13/3	462	679		ر د د	) \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \	3 (·			1586		7.26	ر در در	<b>2</b>		えず	1271			7	

BEFORE EXAMINER NUTTER
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
CAULKINS EXHIBIT NO. 6

CUMULATIVE STATEMENT OF GAS PRODUCTION

MV 229
MV 679
Breech B
MV 220-R
MV 341
Breech E
MV 104
MV 109
Breech F
MV 45 MV 224-A MV 228 MV 307 MV 812 MV 182-A Well No. Breech MV 224 9/79 1342 3337 10/79 1368 5---2-80 30/3 566 89 4-80 5-80 9/0/ 19/5 6-80 3886 193 Page 4

Approved by Steeling

	WA 708 C.	MV 62	State A	MV 45	3	W 8	A AM	present t	9	200	N-cas on	WV 109	W 90 /	Mer CO.	¥ 64	85 AW	MV 50-E	Breech E		MV 346	WV 341	Breech D		MV 248-E	Breech C		MV 220-R	Breech B	MV 679	:W 229	MV 204-E	MV 182-A	WY TOT	MV 175-E	WV 136-E	Breech A	 MV 812	MV 307	MV 228	MV 224-A	MV 224	Breech	MESA VERLE	We11 No.			
		50.00		10-01	1.83	111111	9.50	2							5	- - - - -					906						1459		II Sigo	1,5%		255	  -  -				12853	707	100	1	100			087	9/	25	
		9		1 - 2 -	3446	2000	1820					228	3 8		, Land	201					1092		E				2974		1887	1/1/25		8	- 0-				3657	101	-  -  -  -  -  -	H808	2545			:0/80			
		3039		10-	5968	188/5	1843					7000		0.00	31.62	121				2999	1770						3039		2361	1 1/7/01		523	707				151117	100	/52b	6803	-674			11/80		1	STA
	37/12			L		1284	L	L	+	1	4	200	+	-	4		-				1/5748			122/		L	25.00	-	L	-	-	L	<u> </u>	4/43	NON!		366.4		0 ववर्	5885	350/4			08/01		2	STATEMENT OF GAS PRODUCTION
	37/6			1/68/8/5	84/20	35326	38/109			27.67	3 6 6	2000				3000	300			1 49/16	401/644			1/22/			456a/		36577	32356	236/	250/A	2000	1/33	1104		70704	19424	39/90	884799	00000		7300	<del>\</del>	3	X.	S PRODUCTION
5,798 + 28	13 W (W)	15/02/10		2676(28)	3894(24)	C287 80E/	1220(20)	+++	#	2747 4		X 2 X X X X X Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y	14.4	10000		1287	77.53		=	16/ Oxfor	Musul Cap			1221			#1093 (11)		2612 45	(4C) 86111	(D) VINE	10000	282 (28)	10 CM	1/02		47/4 (15)	1381/35	1/d8/ (42)	GN 8629	( ) A/1/A			000	,	1	
2 26/2											+														ŕ																			Mary Townson	H. Comment		
The Wall											+		+++++		+++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++	+																														X	
									‡ ‡		+		+++++++		+																							-									, A
															+																														(1)		
																																													(9)		Page 4
田	_	E			E	E	-	-	F	‡			‡	Ŧ	+	‡	-	#	#																				_	_					€		

**	State C - COM C 235-R	G G	Sanchez C 4	C 343	Reuter C 297	( C	C 109	C 51 C 104	Breech E	C 387	C 385	C 358	C 342	Breech D		C 217	c 193	C 121	Breech B	C 675	C 291	C 264	C 382	C 368	C 354	C 352	C 330	C 314	C 307	C 228	CHACRA Breech
51 T.JE. 1	- 12 Table 1	2					- , ,			ы. Н	ω-	·	· sun		2 2 2 			13.	322 27 ;	128.22 128.22 1 3	님			4	3. 2	ဖွ	 	12	27		10
	Ϋ́	024	8	<b>φ</b> (	<u> ۲</u>	, C	ያ የ	8   4   4		45	83	981 728	7			7 9	2303	3	en en en	የ	1130	<u></u>	74	423	3216	17	1127	1229	2760	968 808	9
	þ	1320	1523	690	л N	40.4	253)	916 2444		1900	1216	1090	892			0400	2130	1089		2629	826	1096	-6	430	2873	1587	1001	2581	2895	1070	67
	. 323 tre-	よる	(38)	200	3	7	7083	1397		2470	1409	1117	1087	- 2-10-1	765	1000	2377	924		3912	020 820 820	3	739	291	8787	8770	4442	1068	7450	17.00	1118
		988	7643	1597		- () ()	7247 747	2306	i	2237	624	1027	1177		743	3731	2479	934		705	1 40 1	6	1771	730	4000	7000	3174	200	3340	690	No.
		873	/53	1465		20	7934	761		2413	/47/	1021	1/79		/ 765	7000	در د در د در در در در	1510		4037	972	7002	1512	800	<del>ن</del> و	1890		7097	3) 42	1330	11/1
	4044	485	8	1244	<u> </u>	673	1,576	1497		\$ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	7247	1064	/077		/ / / /	200	2095	×95.		5356	2670	) /«» 	7503	958	ر حن د ون دو	226	2053	1988	3047	534	279
	ь  У		757+	202		566	208	848/ 848/		ည်း တို့ ရ	737	386	970		1834	19.2	1799	25. 25.		2912	(9,4)		896	771	W 100	7001	8/1/	- ( 0 1	1228	-86	24/38
2.2	2887 7	3963	ja P	127	<u> </u>	47.74	1525	/289 /289		197/	<u>ک</u> ن ک	874	897		- 3	187	20/4	/34/0		3823	707	3	1145	777	1802 1802	1077	758	1.9	468	7,0	4/79
	2527	3278	1364	7050	}	- v 60	- 07 3	299	la.	918	2	a \$ 56	11.58		6 4	3035	/683	003		2615	794 19	و	83	63	2090 8000	2 K	5 6	 0	1924	908	5/19
	1859	2608	%55%	/058	0	5%0	75%	1097		1756	2000	9/4	क्ष		1.650	2390	1109	1,00%		23/6	200		É	5/9	2847	1647	1:079	933	2304	930	6/18
	1412	15/2	920	676	<u>.</u>	75/	) E	1006		1145	787	769	576		1254	2/%	1/27	(29		1650	3/	7	128	900	3016	1911	1118	153/	7270		7/79
	/320	2779	77.29	7 to 2	4, 43	562	/s24	727		1674	2 0	2 83 2 83	764		7627	2778	)355	3		2/25	, ≥ i o		7	£ 4	7737	060	/3)8	1943	184	845	100

DEFORE EXAMINER NUTTER
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

CAUKINS EXHIBIT NO. 5

CASE'NO. 7137

State C C 235-R	Sanchez C 4 C 5	Reuter C 297 C 343	C 581	Breech E C 51 C 104	C 387	C 383	, C 342 C 358	C 220-R Breech D	C 217	C 193	Breech B	C 729	C 675	C 254 C 291	Breech A	C 812	C 368	C 352	C 314	C 258	C 224-A	Breech	200
E COM				en e									,					*****	· <del></del>				•
	₩ 33 13 4 14 7	780.7	75.9	89 (3) 8953	1825	<u>, 3</u>	× 79.3		375/	/# 3 8 8 8 0		0	\ 0 0 0 0	0 ig	<b>d</b>	1284	537	0 % 0 0 % 0	3077	\$ - 2000 2000	79 6 6		4
16608	2.73 2.83 2.80	7, 9, 28, 28, 4	± &3.	9.66 73.5	1645	933.7	8 78 8 78 8 78			1287	} } 	83 %	1881	7/43	4 	수 3 -	9 S	27696	83.4	1803	700		10/2x
33	2546	1196	486	2 <u>-</u>	2205	2 2	o o		7664	4 X		24.5	<u>م</u> : و	75/0	ง ผู	9363	**	4 5	3.5	12.09	8975		11/19
7798	7/17/4	939 939	2 4 4 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8	768 3768 33	1942	8 6 6 6 7 6	2 %		187	7.4.C		2017	) A	6 6 6	3 8 9 9	1549	568	2 4	1948	2098	72.7		12/21
7057	2123	7/1/2	329	્રે એ પ્ર	1882	) jo 22.	3 %		) ( ) ( )	392		1579	209/	2 2 2 2 3 3 4	386	5947	2 8	7700	1265	1303 2073	12.3	<b>3</b>	2
663	1699	968	515	4 63 3 83 3 83	7867	) 88 83 83 83 83 83 83 83 83 83 83 83 83 8	788	6284	1961	38		1764	80	1000		66.70	3.0	792/	1373	3761	/ 90 929 8		8
	1962	<b>2</b> &	335	522	167	83 83	£ 1	- Z.	3 8	1884		1/2/	1678	1007 2007	1	6733	<b>1</b>		\$ \$ \$	2038	793 3136	<b>3</b>	28/80
401	)420 2/3/	67.6	SP 58	S 9 S 0	199/	\$73.	2 2	1893	/683 838	230		1406	728	7/3	V398	4939	53/3	37.5	)430  366	1957	4634 403	<b>.</b>	2//2
1278	1136	940 871	230	# <b>3</b>	1643	00 P	7726	3553	\$ 4 8 8	1075	\ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \	1078	164	200	969	5773	38	1393	180/	8%	7759 537		5/80
1 1	]///8 3683	58 G	3.3	24.5 14.58	868	34;	26°	1184	%) %)	**************************************		100/	38	25		5/28	83	16	260	396 880	\$3.75 147.79	) }	2
	1994	23. 87.00	-6-	ž.	374	28.5	2) 2) 2) 2) 2)	111215	5.05 8.28	38		59.5	, Or .	408 204	-   	3)93	177	20 00 20 00	87,i	25	6005		286
	7887	636	₩-0-	567	THIP!	0 250	)	11.54	/208	534		1/357	1,668	977	697	200 P	300	8 8	1543	97/	133.0		esea

										, 5				
	19/80	rexed	11/86	1/2/201	Cun	1 Ding	Md I	11 04	A mod	41	!!!!!		1 11111	
Presch			11111											111
.C 224	-0-	493	6318	8003	4	102	(2)	3	396					П
C-224-A	4007	5640	0987	6875	10	410	(14)		672				<b>3</b> 1 1	
C 228	1/34	-0-	1015	1348		289	(22)		744					
C 258	1 515	7.80	1187	1/2/		204	(28)		991	11-6-	111:1		للنا	
C 307	4188	14118	4.997	1 3816		222	20		507					Ш_
C 314	871	1316	12/68	1 1436	14	332	(25)	1	4/3		ШЦ			
C 330	473	545	117//	1/1/5/		252	(2))		286	414				
C 332	527	1034	1888	1226		1//	(26)	114	581	411	1111			Ш_
C 352	80.4	910	1749	1297	11 4	302	(88)		582					
C 354	472	111646	841	682	5	052	(28)		800					
C 368	191	242	364	195		848	(20)		494	<b>↓</b> ┃_┣		<b>   -</b>		
C 382	-	124	1/2/9_	67.1		4/5	(22)		682		1111	<del>                                     </del>	╽╼╫╼┋╇┪	
C 812	13092	39155	5545	3970	70	831	(4)	42	416	+				<del>      -  </del>
		╫╫╀┼┼	<del>┊┋</del> ┼┼┼┼┼	<del>}</del> <del>}</del>	<del>-}-}-</del>	╀╃╂┈	#+++			+		<b>-</b>		
Breech A C 125	11111	1491	1710	/32/	11 1	879	(/B)	+		╁╂╾╂		┠╼╬┼┼┼┼	<del>                                      </del>	
C 136-E		1117771	111119	736	<del>-!-   **</del>	736			734	┤┦╌┋╌		╂╸╂╌┼╀╁┼		
C 175-E				2762	+++	762			75G	<del>                                     </del>				
C 204-E	<del>-  -  -  -</del>	<del>;                                    </del>		3542			73		5142	<del>                                     </del>		<b>!-:</b> -::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::	<del>                                     </del>	
C 264	642	856	1022	9/3		625		++-7	29	11 1				-
C 291	439	571	666	553	111 13	5/4	(28) (28)		768	† - <b> </b>  -				<del></del>
C 675	11/62	LIHIT	2106	1/83		535	27		2 /2					11
C 679	1040	1256	1576	11811	24	611	10		252					
C 729	11909	920	1061	1996	1/9	631	10		308					T
										1			76:11	
Breech B	_  -  -							11-1	1111					11_
C 121	623	589	826	781	1 25	880	32		9/0					44-
C 193	703	988	1409	978	11 14/	917	(32)		197					11
C 196	879	11079	1566	1071		235	22		327					44
C 217	453	2 (34) 2 (34)	20 61	1362 3690	11 39	242			459					
C 220-R Breech D		J KUJH	BOBI	SHILL	11 6 13/3	3 <b>8</b> /	7711		23V	╣╌╏╾╍╂╼┪	╅╂╂	<del>▎</del>		╢.
	H <sub>I</sub> S	470	++ , , ,	8.87		837	20		704	╀╌╂┤	++++	╼┋┥╬╏	<del>- [          </del>	$H \rightarrow$
C 342	<del>- [                  </del>	1119/19	-   /   /   -	2985		980			785	-1	++++			11
C 346 C 358	H60	705	1002	1745			2		211		11111		<del>-1111</del>	11-
C 383	11473	7.95	11/1/20	119/8	11 13,		28		166		11111		1111	11
C 395	414	969	1398	1/156	129	101	201		60		<del>           </del>			$\Pi$
C 387	650	1178	2080	1764	144	a96	25	11/2	60					
Breech E														
C 51	513	813	VHOO	1069	27	254	28)	1 1 2/	PV					Щ.
C 54-E			111111	1/296			$\omega \Box \Box$	$\coprod A$	76	1-1-	11111			Ш
C 68-E				24:33	111 1111	422	141	12	23		1111	_[- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -		
C 104	408	1471	1499	606	1 34 33	248 (			28	┦╌┠┤	╂╂┼┼╂	41411		1
C 109		160	1080	10-		447-4	P.5)		744				<del>-}   </del>	<del>    -  </del>
C 581	1 - 5 - 6 - 5	-o-	111111			765	<del>                                      </del>		765	╂╾╁┼	╫╫╢	<del>-                                      </del>		#
C 583-M			<del>                                     </del>	1765			1411			┤╌┋┼	╅╂╅	-+		+
Reuter			╫	<del>·</del> ᠯᡶᡛ	<del>                                     </del>	<del>        -  </del>			1111	11		<del>- [                                   </del>	Hili	11
C 297	189	408	1296	933	24	144			05			_[		
C 343	1462	765	1115	927	23	ا دول	22	11 %	800					
							1111							
Sanchez														
C 4	1 1012	1051	1006	1142	35	14	28		27/					
C 5	804	185	674	2/69	50	28 (	27)		75				للللل	Щ.
						Щ.		111	$\coprod$					
State A			111111				ЩЦ		HHH	1_				
C 268-E			111111111111111111111111111111111111111			20	<b>1</b>	126	PP.	4.4.	4444			
				<del>- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - </del>		-				<del>       </del>				H
State C - COM				11111		<del>]] - </del>			45		<del>{</del>	41111		<del> </del>
C 235-R	485	896	1681	1054	1 35 35	ᄴᆛᆌ	23	11-14	MR2 I		HHI	_ `!!!!		<del>                                     </del>
					A MATTER		CR me	1		† r	Hilli			
**************************************	╼╫╼╧╼┼╧┼╼┦	┾┸┷╇╅┺╇╼╇	أحارا فالطب	والمتابية والمتابية						danie	.144.			+

ij

13

Post Office Box 780 Farmington, New Mexico 87401

Case No. 7137

		8 %		Product	ion Split
Well Number	Loc	ation	Order Number	Chacra	Mesa Verde
54 E	P	4 26 6	R-6266	34%	66%
68 E	L	4 26 6	R-6266	32	68
104	P	5 26 6	R-5647	40	60
136E	0	10 26 6	R-5647	40 ,	60
175E	В	8 26 6	R-5647	40	60
204E	r	9 26 6	R-5647	40	60
224A	D·	13 26 7	R-5922	54	46
248E	D	13 26 6	R-6267	<b>32</b>	68
268E	J	16 26 6	R-6266	42	58
346	A	22 26 6	R-6266	42	58
583M	r L	5 26 6	R-6266	<b>31</b> -	. 69
679	J	9 26 6	R-5647	40	60
812	: <b>N</b> -	18 26 6	R-5922	52	48

All gas production being split as shown.

All oil production from commingled wells to Mesa Verde Zone.

BEFORE EXAMINER NUTTER OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

CANKING EXHIBIT NO. 2 CASE NO. 7137

Post Office Box 780 Farmington, New Mexico 87401

Case No. 7137

Well N	0.	Ioca	ition	Order No.	PC	Chacra	MV	Greenhorn
109	М	3	26N 6W	R-5647-A	42%	18%	40%	
220R	В	14	26N 7W	R-5926	50	20	30	
224	A	13	26N 7W	R-5927	25	30	33	12
228	A	18	26N 6W	R-5634	50	20	30	

All Gas production being split as shown.

0il production from 224 being split 60% Mesa Verde and 40% to Greenhorn.

All oil production from 109, 220R and 228 to Mesa Verde zone.

BEFORE EXAMINER MUTTER CIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CAUKins EXHIBIT NO. 3

## INDIVIDUAL WELL INITIAL PRESSURE

# BEFORE COMMINGLING

			CHACI	RA ZOI	NE				MES	SA VER	RDÉ ZO	ONE
WELL N	io.	100	CATION	V	PRESSURE	WEL	L NO		1.00	ATIO	1	PRESSURE
224 A	D	13	26N	7W	960	224	A	D.	13	26N	7W	1017
258	F	18	26N	. 6W	895	4		Α	33	27N	6W	1085
307	M	13	26N	7W	853	8		Α	34	27N	6W	844
314	P	18	26N	6W	1003	12		Α	35	27N	6W	980
330	С	23	26N	7W	1080	45		M	35	27N	6W	914
332	Α	23	26N	7W	831	58		A	3	26N	6W	1039
352	F	24	26N	7W	1196	62		Α	2	2.6N	6W	9/12
812	N	18	26N	6W	995	812		11	18	26N	6W	1060
264	Н	1.7	26N	бW	975	307		M	13	26N	7W	1004
291	J	17	26N	$\epsilon$ w	970	229		D	17	26N	6W	1028
121	D	7	26N	ЕW	954	341		В	21	26N	6W	1085
193	M	7	26N	EW	1005	346		Α	22.	26N	6W	956
217	D	14	26N	7W	1150	54	E	P	4	26N	6W	1010
342	Α	21	26N	6W	1118	68	E	$\mathbf{L}$	. 4	26N	6W	1045
346	Α	22	26N	6W	926	583	M	L	5	26N	6W	1090
358	F	2.1	26N	6W	925	268	E	J	16	26N	6W	1140
383	0	21	26N	6W	945							
385	М	22	26N	6W	815							
387	0	22	26N	6W	930		3.					
51	D	4	26N	6W	1040							
54 E	P	4	26N	6W	991							
68 E	L	4	26N	6W	1003				9			
583 M	L	5	ŽÓN	6W	998							
4	D	25	26N	6W	977			٠,				
5	M	25	26N	6W	860	•						a,
268 E	J	16	26N	6W	1020							
					(28347)	No. of Street, Sq. and a bags		4		. 5		(19473)

Avg. 1024#

SEFORE EXAMILLE NUTTER CAUKins EXHIBIT NO. 4

Dockets Nos. 5-81 and 6-81 are tentatively set for February 11 and 25, 1981. Applications for hearing must be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date.

#### DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING - WEDNESDAY - JANUARY 28, 1981

9 A.M. - OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM, STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Daniel S. Nutter, Examiner, or Richard L. Stamets, Alternate Examiner:

- CASE 7135: Application of Celeste C. Gryenberg for a unit agreement, Eddy County, New Mexico.

  Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the Cottonwood Draw Unit Area, comprising 2555 acres, more or less, of State lands in Township 16 South, Range 24 East.
- CASE 7119: (Continued from January 14, 1981, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Shell Oil Company for a unit agreement, Bernalillo and Sandoval Counties, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the West Mesa Unit Area, comprising 26,722 acres, more or less, of State, Federal, and fee lands in Townships 10, 11, and 12 North, Ranges 1 and 2 East.

- CASE 7136: Application of Hanson Oil Corporation for amendment of R-111-A, Eddy County, New Mexico.

  Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the elimination of the NE/4 of Section 26, Township 18

  South, Range 30 East, from the Potash-Oil Area as defined by Order No. R-111-A as amended. In the alternative, applicant seeks an exception to the casing and cementing rules of R-111-A for its wells to be drilled within the NE/4 of said Section 26.
- CASE 7137: Application of Caulkins Oil Company for downhole commingling, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.

  Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of Chacra and Blanco Mesaverde production in the wellbores of its wells located in: Sections 1 thru 5, and 7, 8, 21, 22, 24, and 25 in Township 26 North, Range 6 West; Sections 13, 14, 23, 24, and 26 in Township 26 North, Range 7 West; and Sections 33 thru 35 in Township 27 North, Range 6 West.
- CASE 7138: Application of Wiser Oil Company for a special gas-oil ratio limitation, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks a special gas-oil ratio limitation of 6000 to one, retroactive to May 1, 1980, for the Hardy-Drinkard Pool.
- CASE 7051: (Continued from December 30, 1980, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Petro Lewis Corporation for downhole commingling, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of Blinebry and Drinkard production in the wellbore of its L. G. Warlick "B" Well No. 2 located in Unit G of Section 19, Township 21 South, Range 37 East.

- CASE 7139: Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for amendment of Division Order No. R-6367, Chaves County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the amendment of Order No. R-6367 to designate Yates Petroleum Corporation as the operator of the two proration units pooled by said order, replacing McClellan Oil Corporation as operator.
- Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for compulsory pooling and an unorthodox location, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Morrow formation underlying the N/2 of Section 26, Township 21 South, Range 26 East, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at an unorthodox location 660 feet from the North line and 1650 feet from the East line of said Section 26. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well, and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.
- CASE 7100: (Continued from January 14, 1981, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Harvey E. Yates Company for downhole commingling, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of Atoka and Morrow production in the wellbore of its Travis 24 State Com Well No. 1 in Unit H of Section 24, Township 18 South, Range 28 East.

CASE 7141: Application of P & O Oil Field Service for an oil treating plant permit, Lea County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority for the construction and operation of an oil treating plant for the purpose of creating and reclaiming sediment oil at a site in the SW/4 NW/4 of Section 25, Township 25 South, Range 36 East.

# KELLAHIN and KELLAHIN Attorneys at Law 500 Don Gaspar Avenue Post Office Box 1769

Jason Kellahin W. Thomas Kellahin Karen Aubrey

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Telephone 982-4285 Area Code 505

December 22, 1980

Mr. Joe Ramey Oil Conservation Division P.O. Box 2088 Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

RE: Caulkins Oil Company

Dear Joe:

Please set the enclosed application for hearing on January 28, 1981.

WTK: jm Encl.

Mr. Arnold Raether Mr. Charles Varquer

# BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF CAULKINS OIL COMPANY FOR APPROVAL OF DUAL COMPLETION AND DOWNHOLE COMMINGLING OF FIVE WELLS, RIO ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

No. 7/37

# APPLICATION

COMES NOW CAULKINS OIL COMPANY and applies to the Oil Conservation Division of New Mexico for authority to commingle production from Chacra Formation and Mesa Verde Formation in various sections, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico and in support thereof would show the Division:

1. Applicant is the operator in the Mesa Verde and Chacra formations and seeks permission to downhole commingle production from the Chacra and Mesa Verde formations within the Blanco Mesa Verde Pool, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, to-wit:

T26N, R6W
Sections 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 7, 8, 21, 22, 24 & 25

T26N, R7W Section 13, 14, 23 & 24 & 26

T27N, R6W Section 33, 34 & 35

2. The approval of this application will recover gas that would not otherwise be produced, would not impair the correlative rights of others and will be in the best interest of conservation.

Respectfully submitted,

CAULKINS OIL COMPANY

W. Thomas Kellahin KELLAHIN & KELLAHIN P.O. Box 1769 Santa Fe, New Mexico (505) 982-4285

dr/

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

Jed

CASE NO. 7137Order No. R-6588

APPLICATION OF CAULKINS OIL COMPANY

FOR DOWNHOLE COMMINGLING, RIO ARRIBA

COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

XWW

RV

# ORDER OF THE DIVISION

## BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on January 28

19 81 , at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S. Nutter

NOW, on this \_\_\_\_\_ day of \_\_February \_\_\_\_ , 1981 \_\_\_ , the

Division Director, having considered the testimony, the record,

## FINDS:

advised in the premises,

(1) That due public notice having been given as required by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, Caulkins Oil Company

and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully

and Sections 33 through 35 in Township 27 North, Range 6 West, NMPM, Rio Arriba County, (3) That the applicant seeks authority to commingle New Mexico.

Chacra and Blanco Mesaverde production

within the wellbores of the above-described wells.

(4) That from the Chacra zone, the subject wells are capable of low production only.

- (5) That from the Pictured Cliffs zone, the subject wells are expected to be are capable of low production only.
  - should (9) That the proposed commingling may result in the recovery of additional hydrocarbons from each of the subject pools, there-by preventing waste, and will not violate correlative rights.
  - (上) That the reservoir characteristics of each of the subject zones are such that underground waste would not be caused by the proposed commingling provided that the well is not shut-in for an extended period.

(18) That the establishment of an administrative procedure whereby production from the Chacra and Pictured Cliffs format in those sections described in Finding No. (2) above may be commingled within the wellbore of a producing well therein should permit the recovery of otherwise uneconomic reserves.

(4) That such an administrative procedure should provide for approval by the Division's District Supervisor at Aztec, safeguards to prevent crossflow between pools, and the protection of interest owners under each proration or spacing unit.

(10)(A) That, the applicant shall consult with the Supervisor of the Aztec district office of the Division and determine

an allocation formula for the allocation of production to each zone in each as the subject wells comminged pursuant to this wider and such comminged pursuant to this wider and such comminged immediately notify the Division's Aztec district office any time any well commingled under terms of this order has been shut-in for 7 consecutive days and shall concurrently present, to the Division. a plan for remedial action. THEREFORE

Caulkins Oil Company's

# IT IS EXTER ORDERED:

That an administrative procedure is Kereby adopted whereby the district supervisor of the Division District Office at Aztec may administratively authorize downhole commingling of the Chacra and Pictured Cliffs zones in applicant's wells in Sections 1 through 4, 9 through 14, and 23 and 24, Township 24 North, Range 4 West, NMPM, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.

(2) That qualification and application for and approval of requests for downhole commingling shall be made in accordance with the following rules:

RULE 1. Wells shall qualify for approval for downhole commingling under this order provided that:

- (a) that the commingling is necessary to permit production from the Chacra and Fictured CIT zones which would not otherwise be economically producible, i.e., wells which was expected to have a combined stabilized pipeline delivery rate from both zones of 150 MCF per day or less. neither zone produces more than 10 barrels
  - of liquid per day;
  - (c) the bottom hole pressure of the lower pressure zone is not less than 50 percent of the bottom hole pressure of the higher pressure zone adjusted to a common datum; and,
  - the ownership of the two zones is common (including working interest, royalty interest, and overriding royalty).
- RULE 2. Applications for administrative approval of downhole commingling under this order shall include:

Case No. 7046 Order No. R-6564

- (a) Name and address of the operator.
- Lease name, well number, well location, and names of the pools to be commingled.
- A mechanical log of the well.
- A diagrammatic sketch of the well showing casing, tubing, cement tops, perforations, and any downhole equipment.
- Pressures and production for each zone to be commingled as determined from drill stem tests or potential tests following completion.
- (f) A formula for the allocation of production to each of the commingled zones and a description of the factors or data used in determining such formula.
- RULE 3. The district supervisor may approve the proposed downhole commingling if, in his opinion, there is no disqualifying disparity of bottomhole pressures or other reservoir characteristics, waste will not result thereby, and correlative rights will not be violated.
- RULE 4. Upon such approval, the well shall be operated in accordance with the provisions of the administrative order which authorized the commingling, and allocation of the commingled production from the wall to each of the producing zones shall be in accordance with the allocation formula set forth in the order.
- Kuce 5: (HD) That to afford the Division the opportunity to assess the potential for waste and to expeditiously order appropriate office of the Division any time of the subject wells is shut-in for 7 consecutive days

RULEG. ( That in order to allocate the commissed production to each of the commissed zones in the wells, applicant should consult with the supervisor of the Aztec district office of the Division and determine an allocation formula for each of the production zones.

RULE \$7. The Division Director may rescind authority to commingle production in the wellbore and require both zones to be produced separately, if, in his opinion, waste or reservoir damage is resulting thereby, or if any change of conditions render the installation no longer eligible for downhole commingling under the provisions of Rule 1, paragraphs (a) through (d).

## IT IS FURTHER ORDERED:

(1) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove designated.

> STATE OF NEW MEXICO OYL CONSERVATION DIVISION

JOE D. RAMEY

Director

SEAL